2013 Durham Middle School Youth Risk Behavior Survey (YRBS) Detailed Data Report

Table of Contents

INTE	RODUCTION	1
I.	RODUCTION DEMOGRAPHIC: QUESTIONS 1-6	2
	PERSONAL SAFETY AND VIOLENCE: QUESTIONS 7-17	
III.	BULLYING: QUESTIONS 18-21	31
IV.	DEPRESSION AND SUICIDE: QUESTIONS 22-26	41
V.	TOBACCO: QUESTIONS 27-30	54
VI.	ALCOHOL: QUESTIONS 31-34	
VII.	MARIJUANA: QUESTIONS 34-36	72
VIII.	OTHER DRUG USE: QUESTIONS 37-41	80
IX.	ABSTINENCE, AIDS AND STD EDUCATION: QUESTIONS 42-47	
X.	BODY WEIGHT: QUESTIONS 48-56	107
XI.	PHYSICAL ACTIVITY: QUESTIONS 57-61	
XII.	HEALTH TOPICS: QUESTIONS 62-69	
XIII.	DISABILITY: QUESTIONS 70-72	160
XIV	HOW DO YOU FEEL ABOUT YOURSELF? OUESTIONS 73-75	166

INTRODUCTION

The following report includes the detailed results for each question of the 2013 Durham YRBS Survey. The following tables display the responses for each question as well as responses by sex, and race/ethnicity. Race/ethnicity status was constructed based on the results of Question 4 and Question 5, Hispanic ethnicity and race respectively. If a student claimed Hispanic ethnicity, they were categorized as Hispanic, otherwise students were categorized based on their race. Race was categorized as White, Black and Other. Significant findings by race/ethnicity and sex were determined using Chi-squared p-values as shown. There were a total of 420 students who responded to the survey, 398 who cumulative responded to race/ethnicity questions and 404 who responded to sex. Highlighted section details can be found in the public report.

I. DEMOGRAPHIC: QUESTIONS 1-6

	Q1 How old are you?									
Q1	Frequency	Percent	Cumulative Frequency	Cumulative Percent						
•	16									
<=10	1	0.25	1	0.25						
11	65	16.09	66	16.34						
12	110	27.23	176	43.56						
13	114	28.22	290	71.78						
14	99	24.50	389	96.29						
15	15	3.71	404	100.00						

Frequency Missing = 16

	Q2 What is your sex?									
Q2	Frequency	Percent	Cumulative Frequency	Cumulative Percent						
	16									
Female	200	49.50	200	49.50						
Male	204	50.50	404	100.00						

Frequency Missing = 16

Q3 In what grade are you?									
Q3	Frequency	Percent	Cumulative Frequency	Cumulative Percent					
	15								
6th grade	169	41.73	169	41.73					
7th grade	47	11.60	216	53.33					
8th grade	186	45.93	402	99.26					
Ungraded/ Other	3	0.74	405	100.00					

Frequency Missing = 15

	Q4 Are you Hispanic or Latino?										
Q4	Frequency	Percent	Cumulative Frequency	Cumulative Percent							
•	25										
Yes	106	26.84	106	26.84							
No	289	73.16	395	100.00							

Frequency Missing = 25

Q5 What is your race? (MORE THEN ONE ACCEPTED)									
Q5	Frequency	Percent	Cumulative Frequency	Cumulative Percent					
	103								
American Indian/Alaska Native	10	3.15	10	3.15					
Asian	23	7.26	33	10.41					
Black or African American	175	55.21	208	65.62					
Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander	17	5.36	225	70.98					
White	92	29.02	317	100.00					

Frequency Missing = 103

	Table of Q4 by Q5									
Q4(Q4 Are you Hispanic or Latino?)	(Q5(Q5 What is	your ra	ce? (MORI	E THEN ONE AC	СЕРТЕ	.D))			
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	•	American Indian/Alaska Native	Asian	Black or African American	Native Hawaiian/Pacifi c Islander	White	Total			
	17	0	1	5	0	2	•			
	•	•	•	•			•			
Yes	65	5 1.62 12.20 50.00	5 1.62 12.20 22.73	10 3.24 24.39 5.88	11 3.56 26.83 64.71	10 3.24 24.39 11.11	41 13.27			
No	21	5	17	160	6	80	268			
210		1.62 1.87 50.00	5.50 6.34 77.27	51.78 59.70 94.12	1.94 2.24 35.29	25.89 29.85 88.89	86.73			
Total		10 3.24	22 7.12	170 55.02	17 5.50	90 29.13	309 100.00			
		Fre	quency	Missing =	111					

RACE	Frequency	Percent		Cumulative Percent
	20			
Black or African American	165	41.25	165	41.25
White	82	20.50	247	61.75
Other	47	11.75	294	73.50
Hispanic	106	26.50	400	100.00

Frequency Missing = 20

II. PERSONAL SAFETY AND VIOLENCE: QUESTIONS 7-17

Q7 When you rode a bicycle, how often did you wear a helmet?									
Q7	Frequency	Percent	Cumulative Frequency	Cumulative Percent					
	18								
I do not ride a bike	79	19.65	79	19.65					
Never wear helmet	199	49.50	278	69.15					
Rarely wear helmet	43	10.70	321	79.85					
Sometimes wear helmet	24	5.97	345	85.82					
Most of the time wear helmet	28	6.97	373	92.79					
Always wear a helmet	29	7.21	402	100.00					

Frequency Missing = 18

	Table of Q2 by Q7									
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	Q	Q7(Q7 When you rode a bicycle, how often did you wear a helmet?)								
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct		I do not ride a bike	Never wear helmet	wear	Sometimes wear helmet	Most of the time wear helmet	Always wear a helmet	Total		
Female	1 .	48 11.97 24.12 60.76	83 20.70 41.71 41.71	23 5.74 11.56 53.49	13 3.24 6.53 54.17	16 3.99 8.04 59.26	16 3.99 8.04 55.17	199 49.63		
Male	2	31 7.73 15.35 39.24	116 28.93 57.43 58.29	20 4.99 9.90 46.51	11 2.74 5.45 45.83	11 2.74 5.45 40.74	13 3.24 6.44 44.83	202 50.37		
Total		79 19.70	199 49.63	43 10.72	24 5.99	27 6.73	29 7.23	401 100.00		
		F	requenc	y Missin	g = 3					

Statistics for Table of Q2 by Q7

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	5	10.7210	0.0572
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	5	10.7808	0.0559
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.4212	0.5163
Phi Coefficient		0.1635	
Contingency Coefficient		0.1614	
Cramer's V		0.1635	

Effective Sample Size = 401 Frequency Missing = 3

Table of RACE by Q7									
RACE	Q	Q7(Q7 When you rode a bicycle, how often did you wear a helmet?)							
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	•	I do not ride a bike	Never wear helmet	Rarely wear helmet	Sometimes wear helmet	Most of the time wear helmet	Always wear a helmet	Total	
Black or African American	0	30 7.54 18.18 37.97	98 24.62 59.39 50.00	19 4.77 11.52 44.19	8 2.01 4.85 33.33	5 1.26 3.03 18.52	5 1.26 3.03 17.24	165 41.46	
White	0	11 2.76 13.41 13.92	23 5.78 28.05 11.73	11 2.76 13.41 25.58	3 0.75 3.66 12.50	18 4.52 21.95 66.67	16 4.02 19.51 55.17	82 20.60	
Other	0	8 2.01 17.02 10.13	21 5.28 44.68 10.71	3 0.75 6.38 6.98	7 1.76 14.89 29.17	3 0.75 6.38 11.11	5 1.26 10.64 17.24	47 11.81	
Hispanic	2	30 7.54 28.85 37.97	54 13.57 51.92 27.55	10 2.51 9.62 23.26	6 1.51 5.77 25.00	1 0.25 0.96 3.70	3 0.75 2.88 10.34	104 26.13	
Total		79 19.85	196 49.25	43 10.80	24 6.03	27 6.78	29 7.29	398 100.00	
		Freq	uency M	Iissing =	: 2				

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	15	87.3720	<.0001
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	15	76.7929	<.0001
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.0569	0.8114
Phi Coefficient		0.4685	
Contingency Coefficient		0.4243	
Cramer's V		0.2705	

Effective Sample Size = 398 Frequency Missing = 2

Q8 When you rollerblade or ride a skateboard, how often did you wear a helmet?								
Q8	Frequency	Percent	Cumulative Frequency	Cumulative Percent				
	19							
I do not rollerblade or ride a skateboard	204	50.87	204	50.87				
Never wear helmet	134	33.42	338	84.29				
Rarely wear helmet	18	4.49	356	88.78				
Sometimes wear helmet	15	3.74	371	92.52				
Most of the time wear helmet	17	4.24	388	96.76				
Always wear a helmet	13	3.24	401	100.00				

Frequency Missing = 19

	Table of Q2 by Q8								
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	Q8(Q8 When you rollerblade or ride a skateboard, how often did you wear a helmet?)								
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	•	I do not rollerblade Never Rarely Sometimes time Always or ride a wear wear wear wear wear a skateboard helmet helmet helmet helmet helmet Total							
Female	1	112 28.00 56.28 55.17	56 14.00 28.14 41.79	9 2.25 4.52 50.00	4 1.00 2.01 26.67	11 2.75 5.53 64.71	7 1.75 3.52 53.85	199 49.75	
Male	3	91 22.75 45.27 44.83	78 19.50 38.81 58.21	9 2.25 4.48 50.00	11 2.75 5.47 73.33	6 1.50 2.99 35.29	6 1.50 2.99 46.15	201 50.25	
Total	•	203 50.75	134 33.50	18 4.50	15 3.75	17 4.25	13 3.25	400 100.00	
			Freque	ncy Miss	sing = 4				

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	5	10.5888	0.0602
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	5	10.7612	0.0563
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.4152	0.5194
Phi Coefficient		0.1627	
Contingency Coefficient		0.1606	
Cramer's V		0.1627	

Effective Sample Size = 400 Frequency Missing = 4

Table of RACE by Q8									
RACE	Q	Q8(Q8 When you rollerblade or ride a skateboard, how often did you wear a helmet?)							
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	•	I do not rollerblade or ride a skateboard	Never wear helmet	wear	Sometimes wear helmet	Most of the time wear helmet	Always wear a helmet	Total	
Black or African American	2	83 20.91 50.92 40.69	62 15.62 38.04 47.33	6 1.51 3.68 33.33	5 1.26 3.07 35.71	3 0.76 1.84 17.65	4 1.01 2.45 30.77	163 41.06	
White	0	44 11.08 53.66 21.57	19 4.79 23.17 14.50	1 0.25 1.22 5.56	3 0.76 3.66 21.43	8 2.02 9.76 47.06	7 1.76 8.54 53.85	82 20.65	
Other	0	21 5.29 44.68 10.29	14 3.53 29.79 10.69	5 1.26 10.64 27.78	3 0.76 6.38 21.43	2 0.50 4.26 11.76	2 0.50 4.26 15.38	47 11.84	
Hispanic	1 ·	56 14.11 53.33 27.45	36 9.07 34.29 27.48	6 1.51 5.71 33.33	3 0.76 2.86 21.43	4 1.01 3.81 23.53	0 0.00 0.00 0.00	105 26.45	
Total	:	204 51.39	131 33.00	18 4.53	14 3.53	17 4.28	13 3.27	397 100.00	
		Freque	ncy Miss	sing = 3					

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	15	31.0952	0.0085
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	15	31.2790	0.0081
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.1182	0.7310
Phi Coefficient		0.2799	
Contingency Coefficient		0.2695	
Cramer's V		0.1616	

WARNING: 50% of the cells have expected counts less than 5. Chi-Square may not be a valid test.

Effective Sample Size = 397
Frequency Missing = 3

Frequency Missing – 5									
Q9 How often do you wear a seat belt when riding in a car?									
Q9	Frequency	Percent	Cumulative Frequency	Cumulative Percent					
	18								
Never	10	2.49	10	2.49					
Rarely	22	5.47	32	7.96					
Sometimes	55	13.68	87	21.64					
Most of the time	101	25.12	188	46.77					
Always	214	53.23	402	100.00					

Frequency Missing = 18

	Table of Q2 by Q9								
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	Q9(Q9 How often do you wear a seat belt when riding in a car?)								
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	•	Most of the Always Total							
Female	1	2 0.50 1.01 20.00	11 2.74 5.53 50.00	33 8.23 16.58 60.00	51 12.72 25.63 50.50	102 25.44 51.26 47.89	199 49.63		
Male	2	8 2.00 3.96 80.00	11 2.74 5.45 50.00	22 5.49 10.89 40.00	50 12.47 24.75 49.50	111 27.68 54.95 52.11	202 50.37		
Total		10 2.49	22 5.49 requency	55 13.72 y Missing = 3	101 25.19	213 53.12	401 100.00		

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	4	6.1681	0.1869
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	4	6.4377	0.1688
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.0044	0.9472
Phi Coefficient		0.1240	
Contingency Coefficient		0.1231	
Cramer's V		0.1240	

Effective Sample Size = 401 Frequency Missing = 3

Frequency Missing = 5									
Table of RACE by Q9									
Q9(Q9 How often do you wear a seat belt when									
RACE			1	riding in a ca	r?)				
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct		Never	Rarely	Sometimes	Most of the time	Always	Total		
	1	4	5	24	50	81	164		
Black or African American		1.01 2.44 40.00	1.26 3.05 22.73	6.03 14.63 44.44	12.56 30.49 50.00	20.35 49.39 38.21	41.21		
White	0 .	2 0.50 2.44	4 1.01 4.88	6 1.51 7.32	11 2.76 13.41	59 14.82 71.95	82 20.60		
Other	0 .	0 0.00 0.00	18.18 5 1.26 10.64	11.11 2 0.50 4.26	11.00 13 3.27 27.66	27.83 27 6.78 57.45	47 11.81		
Hispanic	1	0.00 4 1.01 3.81	22.73 8 2.01 7.62	3.70 22 5.53 20.95	13.00 26 6.53 24.76	12.74 45 11.31 42.86	105 26.38		
		40.00	36.36	40.74	26.00	21.23			
Total		10 2.51	22 5.53	54 13.57	100 25.13	212 53.27	398 100.00		
	Fre	equency	Missing	$g = \overline{2}$					

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	12	31.1551	0.0019
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	12	33.4380	0.0008
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	2.0982	0.1475
Phi Coefficient		0.2798	
Contingency Coefficient		0.2694	
Cramer's V		0.1615	

WARNING: 30% of the cells have expected counts less than 5. Chi-Square may not be a valid test.

Effective Sample Size = 398 Frequency Missing = 2

Q10 Have you ever ridden in a car driven by someone who had been drinking alcohol?								
Q10	Frequency Percent Cumulative Frequency F							
	20							
Yes	74	18.50	74	18.50				
No	255	63.75	329	82.25				
Not Sure	71	17.75	400	100.00				

Frequency Missing = 20

Table of Q2 by Q10							
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	Q10(Q10 Have you ever ridden in a car driven by someone who had been drinking alcohol?)						
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	. Yes No Sure Total						
Female	0	35 8.77 17.50 47.30		35 8.77 17.50 50.00	200 50.13		
Male	5	39 9.77 19.60 52.70	125 31.33 62.81 49.02	35 8.77 17.59 50.00	199 49.87		
Total	. 74 255 70 399 . 18.55 63.91 17.54 100.00						
F	reque	ncy M	issing	= 5			

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	2	0.3118	0.8557
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	2	0.3119	0.8556
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.1114	0.7385
Phi Coefficient		0.0280	
Contingency Coefficient		0.0279	
Cramer's V		0.0280	

Effective Sample Size = 399 Frequency Missing = 5

Table of RACE by Q10							
RACE	Q10(Q10 Have you ever ridden in a car driven by someone who had been drinking alcohol?)						
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	Not . Yes No Sure Total						
Black or African American	1	28 7.07 17.07 37.84	105 26.52 64.02 41.67	31 7.83 18.90 44.29	164 41.41		
White	1 .	15 3.79 18.52 20.27	48 12.12 59.26 19.05	18 4.55 22.22 25.71	81 20.45		
Other	0	10 2.53 21.28 13.51	31 7.83 65.96 12.30	6 1.52 12.77 8.57	47 11.87		
Hispanic	2	21 5.30 20.19 28.38	68 17.17 65.38 26.98	15 3.79 14.42 21.43	104 26.26		
Total		74 18.69	252 63.64	70 17.68	396 100.00		
Frequency	Miss	sing =	4				

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	6	3.2123	0.7818
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	6	3.2497	0.7769
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	1.2831	0.2573
Phi Coefficient		0.0901	
Contingency Coefficient		0.0897	
Cramer's V		0.0637	

Effective Sample Size = 396 Frequency Missing = 4

Q11 Have you ever carried a weapon such as a gun, knife, or club?							
Q11	Frequency Percent Cumulative Cumulative Percent						
•	20						
Yes	105	26.25	105	26.25			
No	295	73.75	400	100.00			

Frequency Missing = 20

Table of Q2 by Q11							
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	Q11(Q11 Have you ever carried a weapon such as a gun, knife, or club?)						
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	. Yes No Total						
Female		21 5.26 10.55 20.00	178 44.61 89.45 60.54	199 49.87			
Male	4	84 21.05 42.00 80.00	116 29.07 58.00 39.46	200 50.13			
Total	. 105 294 399 . 26.32 73.68 100.00						
Freq	uency	Missi	ng = 5				

statistics for Tuote of £2 by £11				
Statistic	DF	Value	Prob	
Chi-Square	1	50.8726	<.0001	
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	1	53.6474	<.0001	
Continuity Adj. Chi-Square	1	49.2638	<.0001	
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	50.7451	<.0001	
Phi Coefficient		-0.3571		
Contingency Coefficient		0.3363		
Cramer's V		-0.3571		

Fisher's Exact Te	est
Cell (1,1) Frequency (F)	21
Left-sided Pr <= F	3.075E-13
Right-sided Pr >= F	1.0000
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Table Probability (P)	2.589E-13
Two-sided Pr <= P	5.062E-13

Effective Sample Size = 399 Frequency Missing = 5

Table of RACE by Q11						
RACE	Q11(Q11 Have you ever carried a weapon such as a gun, knife, or club?)					
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	. Yes No Tota					
Black or African American	3	31 7.83 19.14 29.52	131 33.08 80.86 45.02	162 40.91		
White	0	39 9.85 47.56 37.14	43 10.86 52.44 14.78	82 20.71		
Other	0	15 3.79 31.91 14.29	32 8.08 68.09 11.00	47 11.87		
Hispanic	1 ·	20 5.05 19.05 19.05	85 21.46 80.95 29.21	105 26.52		
Total		105 26.52	291 73.48	396 100.00		
Frequency M	lissing	= 4				

Statistics joi Tuote of Intel by £11					
Statistic	DF	Value	Prob		
Chi-Square	3	26.8762	<.0001		
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	3	25.3041	<.0001		
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.5375	0.4635		
Phi Coefficient		0.2605			
Contingency Coefficient		0.2521			
Cramer's V		0.2605			

Effective Sample Size = 396 Frequency Missing = 4 Q12 During the past 12 months, how many times has someone threatened or injured you with a weapon such as a gun, knife, or club on school property?

Q12	Frequency	Percent		Cumulative Percent
•	30			
Yes	21	5.38	21	5.38
No	369	94.62	390	100.00

Frequency Missing = 30

Table of Q2 by Q12						
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	Q12(Q12 During the past 12 months, how many times has someone threatened or injured you with a weapon such as a gun, knife, or club on school property?)					
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	. Yes No Total					
Female	5	4	191	195		
		1.03	49.10	50.13		
	٠	2.05				
	•	19.05	51.90			
Male	10	17	177	194		
		4.37	45.50	49.87		
	٠	8.76	91.24			
	•	80.95	48.10			
Total	٠	21	368	389		
		5.40	94.60	100.00		
Frequency Missing = 15						

Statistics for Table of Q2 by Q12

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	1	8.5777	0.0034
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	1	9.1920	0.0024
Continuity Adj. Chi-Square	1	7.3139	0.0068
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	8.5557	0.0034
Phi Coefficient		-0.1485	
Contingency Coefficient		0.1469	
Cramer's V		-0.1485	

Fisher's Exact Test				
Cell (1,1) Frequency (F)	4			
Left-sided Pr <= F	0.0028			
Right-sided Pr >= F	0.9995			
Table Probability (P)	0.0023			
Two-sided Pr <= P	0.0034			

Effective Sample Size = 389 Frequency Missing = 15

Frequency Missing = 15								
Table of RACE by Q12								
RACE	Q12(Q12 During the past 12 months, how many times has someone threatened or injured you with a weapon such as a gun, knife, or club or school property?)							
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct		Yes	No	Total				
Black or African American	6	13 3.37 8.18 61.90	146 37.82 91.82 40.00	159 41.19				
White	2	3 0.78 3.75 14.29	77 19.95 96.25 21.10	80 20.73				
Other	1	6.52	43 11.14 93.48 11.78	46 11.92				
Hispanic	5		99 25.65 98.02 27.12	101 26.17				
Total		21 5.44	365 94.56	386 100.00				
	Frequency Missing = 14							

3	· ~		
Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	3	5.2127	0.1569
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	3	5.6870	0.1279
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	4.1689	0.0412
Phi Coefficient		0.1162	
Contingency Coefficient		0.1154	
Cramer's V		0.1162	

WARNING: 25% of the cells have expected counts less than 5. Chi-Square may not be a valid test.

Effective Sample Size = 386 Frequency Missing = 14

Q13 Have you ever been in a physical fight?								
Q13	Frequency	Percent	Cumulative Frequency	Cumulative Percent				
•	19							
Yes	226	56.36	226	56.36				
No	175	43.64	401	100.00				

Frequency Missing = 19

Table of Q2 by Q13						
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	Q2(Q2 What is your sex?) Q13(Q13 Have you ever been in a physical fight?)					
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	•	Yes	No	Total		
Female	1	85 21.25 42.71 37.78	114 28.50 57.29 65.14	199 49.75		
Male	3	140 35.00 69.65 62.22	61 15.25 30.35 34.86	201 50.25		
Total		225 56.25	175 43.75	400 100.00		
Frequency Missing = 4						

statistics joi Table of £2 by £16					
Statistic	DF	Value	Prob		
Chi-Square	1	29.4866	<.0001		
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	1	29.8779	<.0001		
Continuity Adj. Chi-Square	1	28.4021	<.0001		
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	29.4129	<.0001		
Phi Coefficient		-0.2715			
Contingency Coefficient		0.2620			
Cramer's V		-0.2715			

Fisher's Exact Test			
Cell (1,1) Frequency (F)	85		
Left-sided Pr <= F	4.114E-08		
Right-sided Pr >= F	1.0000		
Table Probability (P)	2.823E-08		
Two-sided Pr <= P	7.656E-08		

Effective Sample Size = 400 Frequency Missing = 4

Table of RACE by Q13						
RACE	Q13(Q13 Have you ever been in a physical fight?)					
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	. Yes No Tota					
Black or African American	2	100 25.19 61.35 44.64	63 15.87 38.65 36.42	163 41.06		
White	0	34 8.56 41.46 15.18	48 12.09 58.54 27.75	82 20.65		
Other	0	28 7.05 59.57 12.50	19 4.79 40.43 10.98	47 11.84		
Hispanic	1 ·	62 15.62 59.05 27.68	43 10.83 40.95 24.86	105 26.45		
Total		224 56.42	173 43.58	397 100.00		
Frequency M	lissing	= 3				

statistics yet 1 acts by 11122 by £10					
Statistic	DF	Value	Prob		
Chi-Square	3	9.5566	0.0227		
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	3	9.4958	0.0234		
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.3013	0.5830		
Phi Coefficient		0.1552			
Contingency Coefficient		0.1533			
Cramer's V		0.1552			

Effective Sample Size = 397 Frequency Missing = 3

Q14 Have you ever in a physical fight in which you were injured and had to be treated by a doctor or nurse?							
Q14	Frequency Percent Frequence			Cumulative Percent			
•	20						
Yes	26	6.50	26	6.50			
No	374	93.50	400	100.00			

Frequency Missing = 20

Frequency Missing – 20							
Tal	Table of Q2 by Q14						
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	Q14(Q14 Have you ever in a physical fight in which you were injured and had to be treated by a doctor or nurse?)						
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	. Yes No Total						
Female	0	6	194	200			
		1.50	48.62	50.13			
		3.00	97.00				
		23.08	52.01				
Male	5	20	179	199			
		5.01	44.86	49.87			
		10.05	89.95				
		76.92	47.99				
Total		26	373	399			
		6.52	93.48	100.00			
Freq	uency	Missi	ng = 5				

Statistics for Table of Q2 by Q14

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	1	8.1392	0.0043
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	1	8.5539	0.0034
Continuity Adj. Chi-Square	1	7.0230	0.0080
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	8.1188	0.0044
Phi Coefficient		-0.1428	
Contingency Coefficient		0.1414	
Cramer's V		-0.1428	

Fisher's Exact Test				
Cell (1,1) Frequency (F)	6			
Left-sided Pr <= F	0.0035			
Right-sided Pr >= F	0.9991			
Table Probability (P)	0.0026			
Two-sided Pr <= P	0.0044			

Effective Sample Size = 399 Frequency Missing = 5

Table of RACE by Q14						
RACE	Q14(Q14 Have you ever in a physical fight in which you were injured and had to be treated by a doctor or nurse?)					
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	. Yes No Total					
Black or African American	3	12 3.03 7.41 46.15	150 37.88 92.59 40.54	162 40.91		
White	0	5 1.26 6.10 19.23	77 19.44 93.90 20.81	82 20.71		
Other	0	2 0.51 4.26 7.69	45 11.36 95.74 12.16	47 11.87		
Hispanic	1 ·	7 1.77 6.67 26.92	98 24.75 93.33 26.49	105 26.52		
Total		26 6.57	370 93.43	396 100.00		
Frequency M	lissing	= 4				

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	3	0.6271	0.8902
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	3	0.6754	0.8790
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.1910	0.6621
Phi Coefficient		0.0398	
Contingency Coefficient		0.0398	
Cramer's V		0.0398	

Effective Sample Size = 396 Frequency Missing = 4

Q15 During the past 30 days, did you not go to school because you felt you would be unsafe at school or on your way home from school?						
Q15 Frequency Percent Cumulative Frequency Per						
•	22					
Yes	25	6.28	25	6.28		
No	373	93.72	398	100.00		

Frequency Missing = 22

Table of Q2 by Q15							
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	Q15(Q15 During the past 30 days, did you not go to school because you felt you would be unsafe at school or on your way home from school?)						
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	. Yes No Total						
Female	1	16 4.03 8.04 64.00	183 46.10 91.96 49.19	199 50.13			
Male	e 6 9 189 19 . 2.27 47.61 49.8 . 4.55 95.45 . 36.00 50.81						
Total	. 25 372 397 . 6.30 93.70 100.00						
Frequency Missing = 7							

<u> </u>			
Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	1	2.0543	0.1518
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	1	2.0807	0.1492
Continuity Adj. Chi-Square	1	1.5047	0.2200
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	2.0491	0.1523
Phi Coefficient		0.0719	
Contingency Coefficient		0.0717	
Cramer's V		0.0719	

Fisher's Exact Test				
Cell (1,1) Frequency (F)	16			
Left-sided Pr <= F	0.9504			
Right-sided Pr >= F	0.1097			
Table Probability (P)	0.0600			
Two-sided Pr <= P	0.2145			

Effective Sample Size = 397 Frequency Missing = 7

Table of RACE by Q15							
Q15(Q15 During the past 30 days, did you not go to school because you felt you would be unsafe at school or on your way home from school?)							
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct		Yes	No	Total			
Black or African American	4	9 2.28 5.59 36.00	152 38.58 94.41 41.19	161 40.86			
White	0	4 1.02 4.88 16.00	78 19.80 95.12 21.14	82 20.81			
Other	0	7 1.78 14.89 28.00	40 10.15 85.11 10.84	47 11.93			
Hispanic	2	5 1.27 4.81 20.00	99 25.13 95.19 26.83	104 26.40			
Total		25 6.35	369 93.65	394 100.00			
	Frequency Missing = 6						

zimizziez jer zimete ej ziziez ej ziz					
Statistic	DF	Value	Prob		
Chi-Square	3	6.6448	0.0841		
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	3	5.2193	0.1564		
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.1619	0.6874		
Phi Coefficient		0.1299			
Contingency Coefficient		0.1288			
Cramer's V		0.1299			

Effective Sample Size = 394 Frequency Missing = 6

Q16 During the past 12 months, has someone stolen
or deliberately damaged your property, such as your
clothing or books, on school property?

Q16	Frequency	Percent	_	Cumulative Percent
•	23			
Yes	126	31.74	126	31.74
No	271	68.26	397	100.00

Frequency Missing = 23

Table of Q2 by Q16								
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	Q16(Q16 During the past 12 months, has someone stolen or deliberately damaged your property, such as your clothing or books, on school property?)							
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct		. Yes No Total						
Female	2	51 12.88 25.76 40.80	147 37.12 74.24 54.24	198 50.00				
Male	6 74 124 198 . 18.69 31.31 50.00 . 37.37 62.63 . 59.20 45.76							
Total	. 125 271 396 . 31.57 68.43 100.00							
Frequency Missing = 8								

Statistics for Table of Q2 by Q16

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	1	6.1840	0.0129
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	1	6.2106	0.0127
Continuity Adj. Chi-Square	1	5.6580	0.0174
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	6.1684	0.0130
Phi Coefficient		-0.1250	
Contingency Coefficient		0.1240	
Cramer's V		-0.1250	

Fisher's Exact Test	t
Cell (1,1) Frequency (F)	51
Left-sided Pr <= F	0.0086
Right-sided Pr >= F	0.9953
Table Probability (P)	0.0039
Two-sided Pr <= P	0.0172

Effective Sample Size = 396 Frequency Missing = 8

Table of RACE by Q16					
RACE	Q16(Q16 During the past 12 months, has someone stolen or deliberately damaged your property, such as your clothing or books, on school property?)				
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	. Yes No Total				
Black or African American	3	64 16.28 39.51 50.79	98 24.94 60.49 36.70	162 41.22	
White	1	20 5.09 24.69 15.87	61 15.52 75.31 22.85	81 20.61	
Other	2	18 4.58 40.00 14.29	27 6.87 60.00 10.11	45 11.45	
Hispanic	1 ·	24 6.11 22.86 19.05	81 20.61 77.14 30.34	105 26.72	
Total		126 32.06	267 67.94	393 100.00	
Frequency M	lissing	= 7			

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	3	11.5278	0.0092
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	3	11.6897	0.0085
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	6.6148	0.0101
Phi Coefficient		0.1713	
Contingency Coefficient		0.1688	
Cramer's V		0.1713	

Effective Sample Size = 393 Frequency Missing = 7

Q17 Is there gang activity in your school?							
Q17	Frequency	Percent	Cumulative Frequency	Cumulative Percent			
•	18						
Yes	129	32.09	129	32.09			
No	58	14.43	187	46.52			
Not Sure	215	53.48	402	100.00			

Frequency Missing = 18

rrequency				17			
	1 abie	of Q2	by Q	17			
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	Q17(Q17 Is there gang activity in your school?)						
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	Not Not Not Sure Total						
Female	1	58	25	116	199		
2 02111120		14.46	6.23	28.93	49.63		
		29.15	12.56	58.29			
		44.96	43.10	54.21			
Male	2	71	33	98	202		
		17.71	8.23	24.44	50.37		
		35.15	16.34	48.51			
		55.04	56.90	45.79			
Total		129	58	214	401		
	. 32.17 14.46 53.37 100.00						
Frequency Missing = 3							

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	2	3.9053	0.1419
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	2	3.9126	0.1414
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	3.0721	0.0796
Phi Coefficient		0.0987	
Contingency Coefficient		0.0982	
Cramer's V		0.0987	

Effective Sample Size = 401 Frequency Missing = 3

Table of RACE by Q17							
RACE		Q17(Q17 Is there gang activity in your school?)					
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	Not Not Sure Tota						
Black or African American	1	57 14.32 34.76 44.53	28 7.04 17.07 50.00	79 19.85 48.17 36.92	164 41.21		
White	0	26 6.53 31.71 20.31	7 1.76 8.54 12.50	49 12.31 59.76 22.90	82 20.60		
Other	0	15 3.77 31.91 11.72	6 1.51 12.77 10.71	26 6.53 55.32 12.15	47 11.81		
Hispanic	1	30 7.54 28.57 23.44	15 3.77 14.29 26.79	60 15.08 57.14 28.04	105 26.38		
Total		128 32.16	56 14.07	214 53.77	398 100.00		
Frequency	Miss	sing =	2				

states jet i actively i a i a graph graph					
Statistic	DF	Value	Prob		
Chi-Square	6	5.4120	0.4922		
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	6	5.6598	0.4624		
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	1.9820	0.1592		
Phi Coefficient		0.1166			
Contingency Coefficient		0.1158			
Cramer's V		0.0825			

Effective Sample Size = 398 Frequency Missing = 2

III. BULLYING: QUESTIONS 18-21

Q18 Have you ever been bullied on school property?						
Q18	Frequency	Percent	Cumulative Frequency	Cumulative Percent		
•	26					
Yes	166	42.13	166	42.13		
No	228	57.87	394	100.00		

Frequency Missing = 26

Frequency Missing = 20								
Ta	ble of	Q2 by	Q18					
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	Q18(Q18 Have you ever been bullied on school property?)							
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	. Yes No Total							
Female	6	88 22.39 45.36 53.33	106 26.97 54.64 46.49	194 49.36				
Male	5	77 19.59 38.69 46.67	122 31.04 61.31 53.51	199 50.64				
Total	. 165 228 393 . 41.98 58.02 100.00							
Frequency Missing = 11								

Statistics for Table of Q2 by Q18

Statistics for Table of Q2 by Q10					
Statistic	DF	Value	Prob		
Chi-Square	1	1.7928	0.1806		
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	1	1.7940	0.1804		
Continuity Adj. Chi-Square	1	1.5295	0.2162		
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	1.7883	0.1811		
Phi Coefficient		0.0675			
Contingency Coefficient		0.0674			
Cramer's V		0.0675			

Fisher's Exact Test				
Cell (1,1) Frequency (F)	88			
Left-sided Pr <= F	0.9253			
Right-sided Pr >= F	0.1081			
Table Probability (P)	0.0333			
Two-sided Pr <= P	0.1857			

Effective Sample Size = 393 Frequency Missing = 11

Table of RAC	CE by	Q18		
RACE	Q18(Q18 Have you ever been bullied on school property?)			
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	•	Yes	No	Total
Black or African American	1	73 18.72 44.51 43.98	91 23.33 55.49 40.63	164 42.05
White	1	36 9.23 44.44 21.69	45 11.54 55.56 20.09	81 20.77
Other	2	18 4.62 40.00 10.84	27 6.92 60.00 12.05	45 11.54
Hispanic	6	39 10.00 39.00 23.49	61 15.64 61.00 27.23	100 25.64
Total		166 42.56	224 57.44	390 100.00
Frequency M	issing	= 10		

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	3	1.0124	0.7983
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	3	1.0160	0.7974
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.8107	0.3679
Phi Coefficient		0.0509	
Contingency Coefficient		0.0509	
Cramer's V		0.0509	

Effective Sample Size = 390 Frequency Missing = 10

Q19 Have you ever been electronically bullied?							
Q19	Frequency	Percent	Cumulative Frequency	Cumulative Percent			
	18						
Yes	73	18.16	73	18.16			
No	329	81.84	402	100.00			

Frequency Missing = 18

Tal	Table of Q2 by Q19						
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	Q19(Q19 Have you ever been electronically bullied?)						
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	. Yes No Total						
Female	0	42 10.47 21.00 57.53	158 39.40 79.00 48.17	200 49.88			
Male	3	31 7.73 15.42 42.47	170 42.39 84.58 51.83	201 50.12			
Total	. 73 328 401 . 18.20 81.80 100.00						
Frequency Missing = 3							

statistics yet 1 acts of £2 of £15					
Statistic	DF	Value	Prob		
Chi-Square	1	2.0941	0.1479		
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	1	2.1005	0.1473		
Continuity Adj. Chi-Square	1	1.7363	0.1876		
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	2.0889	0.1484		
Phi Coefficient		0.0723			
Contingency Coefficient		0.0721			
Cramer's V		0.0723			

Fisher's Exact Test	t
Cell (1,1) Frequency (F)	42
Left-sided Pr <= F	0.9427
Right-sided Pr >= F	0.0937
Table Probability (P)	0.0364
Two-sided Pr <= P	0.1566

Effective Sample Size = 401 Frequency Missing = 3

Table of RACE by Q19					
RACE	Q19(Q19 Have you ever been electronically bullied?)				
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct		Yes	No	Total	
Black or African American	1	32 8.04 19.51 43.84	132 33.17 80.49 40.62	164 41.21	
White	0	15 3.77 18.29 20.55	67 16.83 81.71 20.62	82 20.60	
Other	0	8 2.01 17.02 10.96	39 9.80 82.98 12.00	47 11.81	
Hispanic	1	18 4.52 17.14 24.66	87 21.86 82.86 26.77	105 26.38	
Total		73 18.34	325 81.66	398 100.00	
Frequency M	lissing	= 2			

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	3	0.3056	0.9590
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	3	0.3060	0.9589
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.2920	0.5889
Phi Coefficient		0.0277	
Contingency Coefficient		0.0277	
Cramer's V		0.0277	

Effective Sample Size = 398 Frequency Missing = 2

Q20 Have you ever seen other students being bullied in your school?							
Q20	Q20 Frequency Percent Cumulative Frequency						
•	18						
Yes	274	68.16	274	68.16			
No	68	16.92	342	85.07			
Not Sure	60	14.93	402	100.00			

Frequency Missing = 18

Trequency	Frequency Missing = 10							
,	Table of Q2 by Q20							
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	Q20(Q20 Have you ever seen other students being bullied in your school?)							
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct		Not Not Sure Total						
Female	0	143 35.66 71.50 52.38	26 6.48 13.00 38.24	31 7.73 15.50 51.67	200 49.88			
Male	3 · ·	130 32.42 64.68 47.62	42 10.47 20.90 61.76	29 7.23 14.43 48.33	201 50.12			
Total		. 273 68 60 401 . 68.08 16.96 14.96 100.00						
F	reque	ncy M	issing	= 3				

Statistics for Table of O2 by O20

Statistics for Tuble of Q2 by Q20			
Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	2	4.4480	0.1082
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	2	4.4837	0.1063
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.6033	0.4373
Phi Coefficient		0.1053	
Contingency Coefficient		0.1047	
Cramer's V		0.1053	

Effective Sample Size = 401 Frequency Missing = 3

Table of RACE by Q20					
RACE	Q20(Q20 Have you ever seen other students being bullied in your school?)				
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	•	Yes	No	Not Sure	Total
Black or African American	1	113 28.39 68.90 41.70	29 7.29 17.68 43.28	22 5.53 13.41 36.67	164 41.21
White	0	55 13.82 67.07 20.30	11 2.76 13.41 16.42	16 4.02 19.51 26.67	82 20.60
Other	0	37 9.30 78.72 13.65	7 1.76 14.89 10.45	3 0.75 6.38 5.00	47 11.81
Hispanic	1	66 16.58 62.86 24.35	20 5.03 19.05 29.85	19 4.77 18.10 31.67	105 26.38
Total		271 68.09	67 16.83	60 15.08	398 100.00
Frequency	Miss	sing =	2		

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	6	6.6432	0.3551
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	6	7.1901	0.3036
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.4367	0.5087
Phi Coefficient		0.1292	
Contingency Coefficient		0.1281	
Cramer's V		0.0914	

Effective Sample Size = 398 Frequency Missing = 2

Q21 Have you ever been the victim of teasing or name calling because someone thought you were gay, lesbian or bisexual?						
Q21	Frequency	Percent		Cumulative Percent		
•	20					
Yes	78	19.50	78	19.50		
No	322	80.50	400	100.00		

Frequency Missing = 20

Frequency Missing = 20							
Table of Q2 by Q21							
Q2(Q2	Q21(Q21 Have you ever been the victim of teasing or name calling because someone thought you were gay,						
What is your sex?)		_ •	ou wer bisex	_ • .			
Frequency Percent Row Pct							
Col Pct	. Yes No Total						
Female	1	35	164	199			
		8.77	41.10	49.87			
		17.59					
	•	44.87	51.09				
Male	4	43	157	200			
		10.78	39.35	50.13			
		21.50	78.50				
		55.13	48.91				
Total		78	321	399			
. 19.55 80.45 100.00							
Frequency Missing = 5							

Statistics for Table of Q2 by Q21

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	1	0.9707	0.3245
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	1	0.9721	0.3242
Continuity Adj. Chi-Square	1	0.7379	0.3903
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.9682	0.3251
Phi Coefficient		-0.0493	
Contingency Coefficient		0.0493	
Cramer's V		-0.0493	

Fisher's Exact Test				
Cell (1,1) Frequency (F)	35			
Left-sided Pr <= F	0.1952			
Right-sided Pr >= F	0.8669			
Table Probability (P)	0.0621			
Two-sided Pr <= P	0.3771			

Effective Sample Size = 399 Frequency Missing = 5

Table of RACE by Q21						
RACE	Q21(Q21 Have you ever been the victim of teasing or name calling because someone thought you were gay, lesbian or bisexual?)					
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	•	Yes	No	Total		
Black or African American	0	26 6.57 15.76 33.33	139 35.10 84.24 43.71	165 41.67		
White	2	16 4.04 20.00 20.51	64 16.16 80.00 20.13	80 20.20		
Other	0	15 3.79 31.91 19.23	32 8.08 68.09 10.06	47 11.87		
Hispanic	2	21 5.30 20.19 26.92	83 20.96 79.81 26.10	104 26.26		
Total		78 19.70	318 80.30	396 100.00		
Frequency M	Frequency Missing = 4					

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	3	6.0753	0.1080
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	3	5.6461	0.1302
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	2.2236	0.1359
Phi Coefficient		0.1239	
Contingency Coefficient		0.1229	
Cramer's V		0.1239	

Effective Sample Size = 396 Frequency Missing = 4

IV. DEPRESSION AND SUICIDE: QUESTIONS 22-26

Q22 During the past 12 months, did you ever feel so sad or hopeless almost every day for 2 weeks or more in a row that you stopped doing some usual activities?

Q22	Frequency	Percent	Cumulative Frequency	Cumulative Percent
•	26			
Yes	94	23.86	94	23.86
No	300	76.14	394	100.00

Frequency Missing = 26

Table of Q2 by Q22							
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	Q22(Q22 During the past 12 months, did you ever feel so sad or hopeless almost every day for 2 weeks or more in a row that you stopped doing some usual activities?)						
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	. Yes No Total						
	2		1.4.6	107			
Female	3 ·	51 12.94 25.89 54.26	146 37.06 74.11 48.67	197 50.00			
Female Male	7 	12.94 25.89	37.06 74.11				
2 0		12.94 25.89 54.26 43 10.91 21.83	37.06 74.11 48.67 154 39.09 78.17	50.00			

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	1	0.8942	0.3443
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	1	0.8950	0.3441
Continuity Adj. Chi-Square	1	0.6846	0.4080
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.8919	0.3450
Phi Coefficient		0.0476	
Contingency Coefficient		0.0476	
Cramer's V		0.0476	

Fisher's Exact Test				
Cell (1,1) Frequency (F)	51			
Left-sided Pr <= F	0.8563			
Right-sided Pr >= F	0.2040			
Table Probability (P)	0.0604			
Two-sided Pr <= P	0.4081			

Effective Sample Size = 394 Frequency Missing = 10

Table of RACE by Q22				
RACE	Q22(Q22 During the past 12 months, did you ever feel so sad or hopeless almost every day for 2 weeks or more in a row that you stopped doing some usual activities?)			
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct		Yes	No	Total
Black or African American	2	36 9.23 22.09 38.71	127 32.56 77.91 42.76	163 41.79
White	3	10 2.56 12.66 10.75	69 17.69 87.34 23.23	79 20.26
Other	1 .	14 3.59 30.43 15.05	32 8.21 69.57 10.77	46 11.79
Hispanic	4	33 8.46 32.35 35.48	69 17.69 67.65 23.23	102 26.15
Total		93 23.85	297 76.15	390 100.00
Frequency M	issing	= 10		

	<u> </u>		
Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	3	10.8876	0.0123
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	3	11.3615	0.0099
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	3.4350	0.0638
Phi Coefficient		0.1671	
Contingency Coefficient		0.1648	
Cramer's V		0.1671	

Effective Sample Size = 390 Frequency Missing = 10

Q23 When you feel sad, empty, hopeless, angry, or anxious, with whom would you most likely talk about it?							
Q23	Frequency	Percent	Cumulative Frequency	Cumulative Percent			
	27						
I do not have these feelings	69	17.56	69	17.56			
Parent or adult family	93	23.66	162	41.22			
Teacher or adult at school	15	3.82	177	45.04			
Other adult	9	2.29	186	47.33			
Friend	121	30.79	307	78.12			
Sibling	30	7.63	337	85.75			
Not sure	56	14.25	393	100.00			

Frequency Missing = 27

1 -	Table of Q2 by Q23								
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	Q	Q23(Q23 When you feel sad, empty, hopeless, angry, or anxious, with whom would you most likely talk about it?)							
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	•	I do not have these feelings	Parent or adult family	Teacher or adult at school		Friend	Sibling	Not sure	Total
Female	4	18	39	10	3	83	19	24	196
		4.59	9.95	2.55	0.77	21.17	4.85	6.12	50.00
		9.18 26.09	19.90 41.94	5.10 66.67	1.53 37.50	42.35 68.60	9.69 63.33	12.24 42.86	
Male	8	51	54	5	5	38	11	32	196
		13.01	13.78	1.28	1.28	9.69	2.81	8.16	50.00
		26.02	27.55	2.55	2.55	19.39	5.61	16.33	
		73.91	58.06	33.33	62.50	31.40	36.67	57.14	
Total		69	93	15	8	121	30	56	392
		17.60	23.72	3.83	2.04	30.87	7.65	14.29	100.00
			Freq	uency Mis	ssing = 1	12			

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	6	40.3804	<.0001
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	6	41.5320	<.0001
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	14.8240	0.0001
Phi Coefficient		0.3210	
Contingency Coefficient		0.3056	
Cramer's V		0.3210	

Effective Sample Size = 392 Frequency Missing = 12

RACE Prequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct RACE Q23(Q	23 V wit I do	Vhen you th whom	Teacher or adult at school	empty, u most Other adult	Friend	lk about		Total
RACE Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct h	with I do not have nese ings 29 7.46	Parent or adult family 35 9.00	Teacher or adult at school	Other adult	Friend	lk about Sibling	Not sure	Total
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct h	I do not have hese ings	Parent or adult family 35 9.00	Teacher or adult at school	Other adult	Friend 46	Sibling	Not sure	
Percent Row Pct h	not nave nese ings 29 7.46	or adult family 35 9.00	or adult at school	adult 4	46	0	sure	
Row Pct h Col Pct th	nese ings 29 7.46	or adult family 35 9.00	or adult at school	adult 4	46	0	sure	
Col Pct th	29 7.46	adult family 35 9.00	at school	adult 4	46	0	sure	
	29 7.46	35 9.00	school 5	adult 4	46	0	sure	
. feeli	29 7.46	35 9.00	5	4	46	0		
	7.46	9.00	-		_	14	26	150
Black or African American 6			1.29	1.02			-	
	8.24	22.01		1.03	11.83	3.60	6.68	40.87
			3.14	2.52	28.93	8.81	16.35	
. 4:	3.94	37.63	33.33	44.44	38.02	46.67	47.27	
White 1	19	26	1	2	21	5	7	81
	4.88	6.68	0.26	0.51	5.40	1.29	1.80	20.82
	3.46	32.10	1.23	2.47	25.93	6.17	8.64	
. 2	8.79	27.96	6.67	22.22	17.36	16.67	12.73	
Other 0	8	10	5	0	12	6	6	47
	2.06	2.57	1.29	0.00	3.08	1.54	1.54	12.08
	7.02	21.28	10.64	0.00	25.53	12.77	12.77	
. 13	2.12	10.75	33.33	0.00	9.92	20.00	10.91	
Hispanic 4	10	22	4	3	42	5	16	102
	2.57	5.66	1.03	0.77	10.80	1.29	4.11	26.22
	9.80	21.57	3.92	2.94	41.18	4.90	15.69	
. 1:	5.15	23.66	26.67	33.33	34.71	16.67	29.09	
Total .	66	93	15	9	121	30	55	389
. 10	6.97	23.91	3.86	2.31	31.11	7.71	14.14	100.00
F	requ	uency M	issing = 1	1				

Statistics for Table of RACE by Q23

Suitsues for Tuble of KACE by Q25							
Statistic	DF	Value	Prob				
Chi-Square	18	27.0353	0.0783				
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	18	26.8743	0.0814				
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.4818	0.4876				
Phi Coefficient		0.2636					

Contingency Coefficient		0.2549			
Cramer's V		0.1522			
WARNING: 29% of the cells have expected counts less than 5. Chi-Square may not be a valid test.					

Effective Sample Size = 389 Frequency Missing = 11

1 7 8							
Q24	Q24 Have you ever seriously thought about killing						
yourself?							
			Cumulative	Cumulative			
Q24	Frequency	Percent	Frequency	Percent			
•	25						
Yes	99	25.06	99	25.06			
No	296	74.94	395	100.00			

Frequency Missing = 25

Table of Q2 by Q24					
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	Q24(Q24 Have you ever seriously thought about killing yourself?)				
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct		Yes	No	Total	
Female	3	57 14.47 28.93 57.58	140 35.53 71.07 47.46	197 50.00	
Male	7	42 10.66 21.32 42.42	155 39.34 78.68 52.54	197 50.00	
Total	•	99 25.13	295 74.87	394 100.00	
Frequency Missing = 10					

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	1	3.0354	0.0815
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	1	3.0445	0.0810
Continuity Adj. Chi-Square	1	2.6442	0.1039
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	3.0277	0.0819
Phi Coefficient		0.0878	
Contingency Coefficient		0.0874	
Cramer's V		0.0878	

Fisher's Exact Test		
Cell (1,1) Frequency (F)	57	
Left-sided Pr <= F	0.9686	
Right-sided Pr >= F	0.0518	
Table Probability (P)	0.0204	
Two-sided Pr <= P	0.1037	

Effective Sample Size = 394 Frequency Missing = 10

Table of RACE by Q24								
RACE	Q24(Q24 Have you ever seriously thought about killing yourself?)							
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct		Yes	No	Total				
Black or African American	6	46 11.76 28.93 47.42	113 28.90 71.07 38.44	159 40.66				
White	1 ·	13 3.32 16.05 13.40	68 17.39 83.95 23.13	81 20.72				
Other	1 ·	12 3.07 26.09 12.37	34 8.70 73.91 11.56	46 11.76				
Hispanic	1 ·	26 6.65 24.76 26.80	79 20.20 75.24 26.87	105 26.85				
Total		97 24.81	294 75.19	391 100.00				
Frequency M	lissing	Frequency Missing = 9						

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	3	4.8204	0.1854
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	3	5.1019	0.1645
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.7796	0.3773
Phi Coefficient		0.1110	
Contingency Coefficient		0.1104	
Cramer's V		0.1110	

Effective Sample Size = 391 Frequency Missing = 9

Q25 Have you ever made a plan about how you would kill yourself?						
Q25	Frequency	Percent	Cumulative Frequency	Cumulative Percent		
•	22					
Yes	51	12.81	51	12.81		
No	347	87.19	398	100.00		

Frequency Missing = 22

	Table of Q2 by Q25						
Tal	oie oi	Q2 by	Q25				
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	Q25(Q25 Have you ever made a plan about how you would kill yourself?)						
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct		Yes	No	Total			
Female	1	26 6.55 13.07 50.98	173 43.58 86.93 50.00	199 50.13			
Male	6	25 6.30 12.63 49.02	173 43.58 87.37 50.00	198 49.87			
Total	. 51 346 397 . 12.85 87.15 100.00						
Frequency Missing = 7							

Statistics for Table of Q2 by Q25

zonostos jos znata aj gz aj gza					
Statistic	DF	Value	Prob		
Chi-Square	1	0.0171	0.8960		
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	1	0.0171	0.8960		
Continuity Adj. Chi-Square	1	0.0000	1.0000		
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.0170	0.8961		
Phi Coefficient		0.0066			
Contingency Coefficient		0.0066			
Cramer's V		0.0066			

Fisher's Exact Test				
Cell (1,1) Frequency (F)	26			
Left-sided Pr <= F	0.6104			
Right-sided Pr >= F	0.5077			
Table Probability (P)	0.1181			
Two-sided Pr <= P	1.0000			

Effective Sample Size = 397 Frequency Missing = 7

Table of RACE by Q25					
RACE	Q25(Q25 Have you ever made a plan about how you would kill yourself?)				
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	. Yes No Total				
Black or African American	5	20 5.08 12.50 39.22	87.50	160 40.61	
White	0	7 1.78 8.54 13.73		82 20.81	
Other	0	9 2.28 19.15 17.65	38 9.64 80.85 11.08	47 11.93	
Hispanic	1 ·	15 3.81 14.29 29.41	90 22.84 85.71 26.24	105 26.65	
Total		51 12.94	343 87.06	394 100.00	
Frequency M	lissing	= 6			

zuntzutzger zuete eg zuze eg get					
Statistic	DF	Value	Prob		
Chi-Square	3	3.2151	0.3596		
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	3	3.2011	0.3617		
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.4131	0.5204		
Phi Coefficient		0.0903			
Contingency Coefficient		0.0900			
Cramer's V		0.0903			

Effective Sample Size = 394 Frequency Missing = 6

Q26 Have you ever tried to kill yourself?							
Q26	Frequency	Percent	Cumulative Frequency	Cumulative Percent			
	26						
Yes	53	13.45	53	13.45			
No	341	86.55	394	100.00			

Frequency Missing = 26

	Table of Q2 by Q26						
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)		Q26(Q26 Have you ever tried to kill yourself?)					
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	•	Yes	No	Total			
Female	4	28 7.12 14.29 52.83	168 42.75 85.71 49.41	196 49.87			
Male	7	25 6.36 12.69 47.17	172 43.77 87.31 50.59	197 50.13			
Total		53 13.49	340 86.51	393 100.00			
Freq	Frequency Missing = 11						

J J Z J X			
Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	1	0.2143	0.6434
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	1	0.2144	0.6433
Continuity Adj. Chi-Square	1	0.0994	0.7526
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.2138	0.6438
Phi Coefficient		0.0234	
Contingency Coefficient		0.0233	
Cramer's V		0.0234	

Fisher's Exact Test				
Cell (1,1) Frequency (F)	28			
Left-sided Pr <= F	0.7291			
Right-sided Pr >= F	0.3764			
Table Probability (P)	0.1055			
Two-sided Pr <= P	0.6606			

Effective Sample Size = 393 Frequency Missing = 11

Table of RACE by Q26									
RACE	Q26(Q26 Have you ever tried to kill yourself?)								
Frequency Percent Row Pct									
Col Pct		Yes	No	Total					
Black or African American	6	17 4.36 10.69 32.69	142 36.41 89.31 42.01	159 40.77					
White	1	8 2.05 9.88 15.38	73 18.72 90.12 21.60	81 20.77					
Other	1 ·	6 1.54 13.04 11.54	40 10.26 86.96 11.83	46 11.79					
Hispanic	2	21 5.38 20.19 40.38	83 21.28 79.81 24.56	104 26.67					
Total		52 13.33	338 86.67	390 100.00					
Frequency M	issing	= 10							

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	3	6.0351	0.1099
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	3	5.6767	0.1284
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	4.0301	0.0447
Phi Coefficient		0.1244	
Contingency Coefficient		0.1234	
Cramer's V		0.1244	

Effective Sample Size = 390 Frequency Missing = 10

V. TOBACCO: QUESTIONS 27-30

Q27 How old were you when you smoked a whole cigarette for the first time?											
Q27	Frequency	Frequency Percent Cumulative Frequency									
	33										
I have never	355	91.73	355	91.73							
<=8 years old	8	2.07	363	93.80							
9 years old	2	0.52	365	94.32							
10 years old	6	1.55	371	95.87							
11 years old	5	1.29	376	97.16							
12 years old	5	1.29	381	98.45							
13+ years old	6	1.55	387	100.00							

Frequency Missing = 33

Trequency	Table of Q2 by Q27											
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	Q	Q27(Q27 How old were you when you smoked a whole cigarette for the first time?)										
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct		I <=8 9 10 11 12 13+ have years years years years years years never old old old old old old Total										
Female	4	188 48.70 95.92 53.11	0 0.00 0.00 0.00	1 0.26 0.51 50.00	2 0.52 1.02 33.33	2 0.52 1.02 40.00	1 0.26 0.51 20.00	2 0.52 1.02 33.33	196 50.78			
Male	14 ·	166 43.01 87.37 46.89	8 2.07 4.21 100.00	1 0.26 0.53 50.00	4 1.04 2.11 66.67	3 0.78 1.58 60.00	4 1.04 2.11 80.00	4 1.04 2.11 66.67	190 49.22			
Total	•	354 91.71	8 2.07	2 0.52	6 1.55	5 1.30	5 1.30	6 1.55	386 100.00			
			Freque	ency M	issing :	= 18						

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob						
Chi-Square	6	12.6103	0.0497						
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	6	15.8532	0.0146						
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	4.7446	0.0294						
Phi Coefficient		0.1807							
Contingency Coefficient		0.1779							
Cramer's V		0.1807							
WARNING: 86% of the cells have expected counts less than 5. Chi-Square may not be a valid test.									

Effective Sample Size = 386 Frequency Missing = 18

Frequency Missing = 18									
	Table of RACE by Q27								
RACE	Q	Q27(Q27 How old were you when you smoked a whole cigarette for the first time?)							
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	•	I have never	<=8 years old	9 years old	10 years old	11 years old	12 years old	13+ years old	Total
Black or African American	10	143 37.34 92.26 40.74	2 0.52 1.29 25.00	1 0.26 0.65 50.00	3 0.78 1.94 50.00	1 0.26 0.65 20.00	3 0.78 1.94 60.00	2 0.52 1.29 33.33	155 40.47
White	1 · ·	75 19.58 92.59 21.37	1 0.26 1.23 12.50	0 0.00 0.00 0.00	1 0.26 1.23 16.67	1 0.26 1.23 20.00	1 0.26 1.23 20.00	2 0.52 2.47 33.33	81 21.15
Other	0	43 11.23 91.49 12.25	1 0.26 2.13 12.50	1 0.26 2.13 50.00	0 0.00 0.00 0.00	1 0.26 2.13 20.00	1 0.26 2.13 20.00	0 0.00 0.00 0.00	47 12.27
Hispanic	6	90 23.50 90.00 25.64	4 1.04 4.00 50.00	0 0.00 0.00 0.00	2 0.52 2.00 33.33	2 0.52 2.00 40.00	0 0.00 0.00 0.00	2 0.52 2.00 33.33	100 26.11
Total	•	351 91.64	8 2.09	2 0.52	6 1.57	5 1.31	5 1.31	6 1.57	383 100.00
	F	requer	ncy Mis	ssing =	17				

0.8758
0.7476
0.9495
_

WARNING: 86% of the cells have expected counts less than 5. Chi-Square may not be a valid test.

Effective Sample Size = 383 Frequency Missing = 17

Q28 During the past 30 days, on how many days did you smoke cigarettes?											
Q28	Frequency	Cumulative Percent									
•	27										
0 days	370	94.15	370	94.15							
1-2 days	11	2.80	381	96.95							
3-5 days	3	0.76	384	97.71							
6-9 days	1	0.25	385	97.96							
10-19 days	3	0.76	388	98.73							
20-29 days	1	0.25	389	98.98							
all 30 days	4	1.02	393	100.00							

Frequency Missing = 27

	Table of Q2 by Q28											
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	Q2	Q28(Q28 During the past 30 days, on how many days did you smoke cigarettes?)										
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	•	0 1-2 3-5 6-9 10-19 20-29 all 30 days days days days Total										
Female	3	191 48.72 96.95 51.76	5 1.28 2.54 45.45	0.00 0.00 0.00	0 0.00 0.00 0.00	1 0.26 0.51 33.33	0 0.00 0.00 0.00	0 0.00 0.00 0.00	197 50.26			
Male	9	178 45.41 91.28 48.24	6 1.53 3.08 54.55	3 0.77 1.54 100.00	1 0.26 0.51 100.00	2 0.51 1.03 66.67	1 0.26 0.51 100.00	4 1.02 2.05 100.00	195 49.74			
Total		369 94.13	11 2.81	3 0.77	1 0.26	3 0.77	1 0.26	4 1.02	392 100.00			
			Freq	uency	Missing	= 12						

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	6	9.8723	0.1301
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	6	13.3554	0.0377
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	7.8124	0.0052
Phi Coefficient		0.1587	
Contingency Coefficient		0.1567	
Cramer's V		0.1587	
WARNING: 71% o	f the cells have	expected counts	less

than 5. Chi-Square may not be a valid test.

Effective Sample Size = 392 Frequency Missing = 12

Table of RACE by Q28									
RACE	Q28(Q28 During the past 30 days, on how many days did you smoke cigarettes?)								
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	•	0 days	1-2 days	3-5 days	6-9 days	10-19 days	20-29 days	all 30 days	Total
Black or African American	8	149 38.30 94.90 40.71	3 0.77 1.91 27.27	1 0.26 0.64 33.33	1 0.26 0.64 100.00	1 0.26 0.64 33.33	0 0.00 0.00 0.00	2 0.51 1.27 50.00	157 40.36
White	1	76 19.54 93.83 20.77	2 0.51 2.47 18.18	1 0.26 1.23 33.33	0 0.00 0.00 0.00	1 0.26 1.23 33.33	1 0.26 1.23 100.00	0 0.00 0.00 0.00	81 20.82
Other	0	43 11.05 91.49 11.75	3 0.77 6.38 27.27	0.00 0.00 0.00	0 0.00 0.00 0.00	0 0.00 0.00 0.00	0 0.00 0.00 0.00	1 0.26 2.13 25.00	47 12.08
Hispanic	2	98 25.19 94.23 26.78	3 0.77 2.88 27.27	1 0.26 0.96 33.33	0 0.00 0.00 0.00	1 0.26 0.96 33.33	0 0.00 0.00 0.00	1 0.26 0.96 25.00	104 26.74
Total	•	366 94.09	11 2.83	3 0.77	1 0.26	3 0.77	1 0.26	4 1.03	389 100.00
	F	requei	ncy Mi	ssing =	= 11				

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob						
Chi-Square	18	10.7605	0.9042						
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	18	11.2851	0.8819						
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.0001	0.9922						
Phi Coefficient		0.1663							
Contingency Coefficient		0.1641							
Cramer's V		0.0960							
WARNING: 86% of the cells have expected counts less than 5. Chi-Square may not be a valid test.									

Effective Sample Size = 389 Frequency Missing = 11

Q29 During the past 12 months, did you ever try to quit smoking cigarettes?								
Q29	Frequency	Percent	Cumulative Frequency	Cumulative Percent				
	27							
I did not smoke in last 12 months	366	93.13	366	93.13				
Yes	10	2.54	376	95.67				
No	17	4.33	393	100.00				

Frequency Missing = 27

Frequency Missing = 27									
Table of Q2 by Q29									
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)		Q29(Q29 During the past 12 months, did you ever try to quit smoking cigarettes?)							
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct		I did not smoke in last 12							
	•	months	Yes	No	Total				
Female	3	187	4	6	197				
	•	47.70 94.92	1.02 2.03	1.53 3.05	50.26				
		51.23	40.00	35.29					
Male	9 .	178 45.41 91.28	6 1.53 3.08	11 2.81 5.64	195 49.74				
	•	48.77	60.00	64.71					
Total		365 93.11	10 2.55	17 4.34	392 100.00				
F	requ	ency Mis	sing =	12					

Statistics for Table of Q2 by Q29

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	2	2.0824	0.3530
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	2	2.1070	0.3487
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	2.0402	0.1532
Phi Coefficient		0.0729	
Contingency Coefficient		0.0727	
Cramer's V		0.0729	

Effective Sample Size = 392 Frequency Missing = 12

Table of RACE by Q29							
RACE	Q29(Q29 During the past 12 months, did you ever try to quit smoking cigarettes?)						
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	•	I did not smoke in last 12 months	Yes	No	Total		
Black or African American	8	149 38.30 94.90 41.16	2 0.51 1.27 20.00	6 1.54 3.82 35.29	157 40.36		
White	1	74 19.02 91.36 20.44	2 0.51 2.47 20.00	5 1.29 6.17 29.41	81 20.82		
Other	0	44 11.31 93.62 12.15	2 0.51 4.26 20.00	1 0.26 2.13 5.88	47 12.08		
Hispanic	2	95 24.42 91.35 26.24	4 1.03 3.85 40.00	5 1.29 4.81 29.41	104 26.74		
Total		362 93.06	10 2.57	17 4.37	389 100.00		
Frequenc	y Mis	sing = 11					

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob					
Chi-Square	6	3.6211	0.7278					
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	6	3.7452	0.7111					
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.5594	0.4545					
Phi Coefficient		0.0965						
Contingency Coefficient		0.0960						
Cramer's V		0.0682						
WARNING: 58% of the cells have expected counts less								

than 5. Chi-Square may not be a valid test.

Effective Sample Size = 389 Frequency Missing = 11

Q30 During the past 30 days, on how many days did you use chewing tobacco, snuff or dip?									
Q30	Frequency	Percent	Cumulative Frequency	Cumulative Percent					
	30								
0 days	371	95.13	371	95.13					
1-2 days	12	3.08	383	98.21					
3-5 days	1	0.26	384	98.46					
6-9 days	1	0.26	385	98.72					
10-19 days	1	0.26	386	98.97					
20-29 days	1	0.26	387	99.23					
all 30 days	3	0.77	390	100.00					

Frequency Missing = 30

	Table of Q2 by Q30									
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	Q3	Q30(Q30 During the past 30 days, on how many days did you use chewing tobacco, snuff or dip?)								
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct		0 1-2 3-5 6-9 10-19 20-29 all 30 days days days days Total								
Female	5	191 48.97 97.95 51.48	3 0.77 1.54 25.00	0.00 0.00 0.00	1 0.26 0.51 100.00	0 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00	195 50.00	
Male	9	180 46.15 92.31 48.52	9 2.31 4.62 75.00	1 0.26 0.51 100.00	0.00 0.00 0.00	1 0.26 0.51 100.00	1 0.26 0.51 100.00	3 0.77 1.54 100.00	195 50.00	
Total		371 95.13	12 3.08	1 0.26	1 0.26	1 0.26	1 0.26	3 0.77	390 100.00	
			Free	[uency]	Missing	s = 14				

<u> </u>								
Statistic	DF	Value	Prob					
Chi-Square	6	10.3261	0.1116					
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	6	13.1697	0.0404					
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	6.0424	0.0140					
Phi Coefficient		0.1627						
Contingency Coefficient		0.1606						
Cramer's V		0.1627						
			_					

WARNING: 71% of the cells have expected counts less than 5. Chi-Square may not be a valid test.

Effective Sample Size = 390 Frequency Missing = 14

Trequency Missing – 14									
Table of RACE by Q30									
Q30(Q30 During the past 30 days, on how many days did									
RACE			you us	e chewi	ng toba	cco, sni	uff or d	ip?)	
Frequency									
Percent								all	
Row Pct		0	1-2	3-5	6-9	10-19	20-29	30	
Col Pct	•	days	days	days	days	days	days	days	Total
Black or African American	9	150	5	1	0	0	0	0	156
		38.86	1.30	0.26	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	40.41
		96.15	3.21	0.64	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	
	•	40.87	41.67	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	
White	2	74	2	0	0	1	1	2	80
		19.17	0.52	0.00	0.00	0.26	0.26	0.52	20.73
		92.50	2.50	0.00	0.00	1.25	1.25	2.50	
		20.16	16.67	0.00	0.00	100.00	100.00	66.67	
Other	0	45	1	0	0	0	0	1	47
		11.66	0.26	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.26	12.18
		95.74	2.13	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	2.13	
	•	12.26	8.33	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	33.33	
Hispanic	3	98	4	0	1	0	0	0	103
•		25.39	1.04	0.00	0.26	0.00	0.00	0.00	26.68
		95.15	3.88	0.00	0.97	0.00	0.00	0.00	
	•	26.70	33.33	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	
Total		367	12	1	1	1	1	3	386
		95.08	3.11	0.26	0.26	0.26	0.26	0.78	100.00
	I	reque	ncy M	issing =	= 14				

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob				
Chi-Square	18	18.5644	0.4191				
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	18	17.9694	0.4577				
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.3996	0.5273				
Phi Coefficient		0.2193					
Contingency Coefficient		0.2142					
Cramer's V		0.1266					
WARNING: 86% of the cells have expected counts less							

than 5. Chi-Square may not be a valid test.

Effective Sample Size = 386 Frequency Missing = 14

VI. ALCOHOL: QUESTIONS 31-34

Q31 Have you ever had a drink of alcohol other than a few sips?									
Q31	Frequency	Percent	Cumulative Frequency	Cumulative Percent					
•	26								
Yes	105	26.65	105	26.65					
No	289	73.35	394	100.00					

Frequency Missing = 26

	Table of Q2 by Q31							
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	Q31(Q31 Have you ever had a drink of alcohol other than a few sips?)							
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	. Yes No Total							
Female	1	43 10.91 21.61 40.95	156 39.59 78.39 53.98	199 50.51				
Male	9	62 15.74 31.79 59.05	133 33.76 68.21 46.02	195 49.49				
Total		105 26.65	289 73.35	394 100.00				
Frequency Missing = 10								

Statistics for Table of Q2 by Q31

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	1	5.2285	0.0222
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	1	5.2489	0.0220
Continuity Adj. Chi-Square	1	4.7203	0.0298
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	5.2152	0.0224
Phi Coefficient		-0.1152	
Contingency Coefficient		0.1144	
Cramer's V		-0.1152	

Fisher's Exact Test					
Cell (1,1) Frequency (F)	43				
Left-sided Pr <= F	0.0148				
Right-sided Pr >= F	0.9919				
Table Probability (P)	0.0067				
Two-sided Pr <= P	0.0232				

Effective Sample Size = 394 Frequency Missing = 10

Table of RACE by Q31								
RACE	Q31(Q31 Have you ever had a drink of alcohol other than a few sips?)							
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct		Yes	No	Total				
Black or African American	4	45 11.54 27.95 42.86	116 29.74 72.05 40.70	161 41.28				
White	4	15 3.85 19.23 14.29	63 16.15 80.77 22.11	78 20.00				
Other	0	8 2.05 17.02 7.62	39 10.00 82.98 13.68	47 12.05				
Hispanic	2	37 9.49 35.58 35.24	67 17.18 64.42 23.51	104 26.67				
Total		105 26.92	285 73.08	390 100.00				
Frequency M	issing	= 10						

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	3	8.7330	0.0331
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	3	8.9126	0.0305
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.4663	0.4947
Phi Coefficient		0.1496	
Contingency Coefficient		0.1480	
Cramer's V		0.1496	

Effective Sample Size = 390 Frequency Missing = 10

Q32 How old were you when you had your first drink of alcohol other than a few sips?										
Q32	Frequency	Cumulative Percent								
	28									
I have never	293	74.74	293	74.74						
<=8 years old	31	7.91	324	82.65						
9 years old	9	2.30	333	84.95						
10 years old	9	2.30	342	87.24						
11 years old	13	3.32	355	90.56						
12 years old	12	3.06	367	93.62						
13+ years old	25	6.38	392	100.00						

Frequency Missing = 28

	Table of Q2 by Q32										
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	(Q32(Q32 How old were you when you had your first drink of alcohol other than a few sips?)									
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	•	I <=8 9 10 11 12 13+ have years years years years years									
Female	4	150 38.27 76.53 51.19	16 4.08 8.16 51.61	3 0.77 1.53 33.33	3 0.77 1.53 33.33	7 1.79 3.57 53.85	5 1.28 2.55 41.67	12 3.06 6.12 48.00	196 50.00		
Male	8	143 36.48 72.96 48.81	15 3.83 7.65 48.39	6 1.53 3.06 66.67	6 1.53 3.06 66.67	6 1.53 3.06 46.15	7 1.79 3.57 58.33	13 3.32 6.63 52.00	196 50.00		
Total		293 74.74	31 7.91 Frequ	9 2.30 ency M	9 2.30 lissing	13 3.32 = 12	12 3.06	25 6.38	392 100.00		

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob				
Chi-Square	6	2.6497	0.8513				
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	6	2.6902	0.8466				
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.5332	0.4653				
Phi Coefficient		0.0822					
Contingency Coefficient		0.0819					
Cramer's V		0.0822					
WARNING: 29% of the cells have expected counts less							

than 5. Chi-Square may not be a valid test.

Effective Sample Size = 392 Frequency Missing = 12

Table of RACE by Q32									
RACE	(Q32(Q32 How old were you when you had your first drink of alcohol other than a few sips?)							first
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct		I have never	<=8 years old	9 years old	10 years old	11 years old	12 years old	13+ years old	Total
Black or African American	5	118 30.41 73.75 40.83	13 3.35 8.13 41.94	5 1.29 3.13 55.56	3 0.77 1.88 33.33	5 1.29 3.13 38.46	6 1.55 3.75 50.00	10 2.58 6.25 40.00	160 41.24
White	3	66 17.01 83.54 22.84	3 0.77 3.80 9.68	1 0.26 1.27 11.11	2 0.52 2.53 22.22	1 0.26 1.27 7.69	3 0.77 3.80 25.00	3 0.77 3.80 12.00	79 20.36
Other	2	36 9.28 80.00 12.46	3 0.77 6.67 9.68	1 0.26 2.22 11.11	0.00 0.00 0.00	1 0.26 2.22 7.69	0.00 0.00 0.00	4 1.03 8.89 16.00	45 11.60
Hispanic	2	69 17.78 66.35 23.88	12 3.09 11.54 38.71	2 0.52 1.92 22.22	4 1.03 3.85 44.44	6 1.55 5.77 46.15	3 0.77 2.88 25.00	8 2.06 7.69 32.00	104 26.80
Total	•	289 74.48	31 7.99	9 2.32	9 2.32	13 3.35	12 3.09	25 6.44	388 100.00
	I	requer	ncy Mis	sing =	12				

Statistics for Table of RACE by Q32									
Statistic	DF	Value	Prob						
Chi-Square	18	14.9379	0.6662						
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	18	17.5589	0.4850						
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.3931	0.5306						
Phi Coefficient		0.1962							
Contingency Coefficient		0.1925							
Cramer's V 0.1133									
WARNING: 61% of the cells have expected counts less than 5. Chi-Square may not be a valid test.									

Effective Sample Size = 388 Frequency Missing = 12

Q33 During the past 30 days, how did you usually get the alcohol you drank?								
Q33	Frequency	Percent	Cumulative Frequency	Cumulative Percent				
	35							
Yes	332	86.23	332	86.23				
No	8	2.08	340	88.31				
Not Sure	2	0.52	342	88.83				
4	1	0.26	343	89.09				
5	1	0.26	344	89.35				
6	19	4.94	363	94.29				
7	8	2.08	371	96.36				
8	14	3.64	385	100.00				

Frequency Missing = 35

1	T-LL - £ 02 k 022										
Table of Q2 by Q33											
Q2(Q2 What is	Q3	Q33(Q33 During the past 30 days, how did you usually get the									
your sex?)				a	lcohol y	ou dra	nk?)				
Frequency Percent Row Pct		Not									
Col Pct	•	Yes	No	Sure	4	5	6	7	8	Total	
Female	6	168	3	0	0	0	9	4	10	194	
		43.64	0.78	0.00	0.00	0.00	2.34	1.04	2.60	50.39	
		86.60	1.55	0.00	0.00	0.00	4.64	2.06	5.15		
	•	50.60	37.50	0.00	0.00	0.00	47.37	50.00	71.43		
Male	13	164	5	2	1	1	10	4	4	191	
		42.60	1.30	0.52	0.26	0.26	2.60	1.04	1.04	49.61	
		85.86	2.62	1.05	0.52	0.52	5.24	2.09	2.09		
		49.40	62.50	100.00	100.00	100.00	52.63	50.00	28.57		
Total		332	8	2	1	1	19	8	14	385	
		86.23	2.08	0.52	0.26	0.26	4.94	2.08	3.64	100.00	
		•	Fr	equenc	y Missi	ng = 19		•			

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob						
Chi-Square	7	7.1493	0.4135						
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	7	8.7846	0.2685						
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.3664	0.5450						
Phi Coefficient		0.1363							
Contingency Coefficient		0.1350							
Cramer's V		0.1363							
WADNING (20/	C 41 11 1	4 1 4	•						

WARNING: 63% of the cells have expected counts less than 5. Chi-Square may not be a valid test.

Effective Sample Size = 385 Frequency Missing = 19

Frequency Missing = 19										
Table of RACE by Q33										
Q33(Q33 During the past 30 days, how did you usually get								ly get		
RACE	the alcohol you drank?)									
Frequency										
Percent										
Row Pct				Not		_	_	_		
Col Pct	•	Yes	No	Sure	4	5	6	7	8	Total
Black or African American	11	135	3	1	0	0	7	3	5	154
		35.34	0.79	0.26	0.00	0.00	1.83	0.79	1.31	40.31
	•	87.66	1.95	0.65	0.00	0.00	4.55	1.95	3.25	
	•	41.03	37.50	50.00	0.00	0.00	36.84	37.50	35.71	
White	2	71	1	1	1	0	3	1	2	80
		18.59	0.26	0.26	0.26	0.00	0.79	0.26	0.52	20.94
	•	88.75	1.25	1.25	1.25	0.00	3.75	1.25	2.50	
	٠	21.58	12.50	50.00	100.00	0.00	15.79	12.50	14.29	
Other	3	41	1	0	0	1	0	1	0	44
		10.73	0.26	0.00	0.00	0.26	0.00	0.26	0.00	11.52
	•	93.18	2.27	0.00	0.00	2.27	0.00	2.27	0.00	
	٠	12.46	12.50	0.00	0.00	100.00	0.00	12.50	0.00	
Hispanic	2	82	3	0	0	0	9	3	7	104
•		21.47	0.79	0.00	0.00	0.00	2.36	0.79	1.83	27.23
	•	78.85	2.88	0.00	0.00	0.00	8.65	2.88	6.73	
	•	24.92	37.50	0.00	0.00	0.00	47.37	37.50	50.00	
Total		329	8	2	1	1	19	8	14	382
		86.13	2.09	0.52	0.26	0.26	4.97	2.09	3.66	100.00
Frequency Missing = 18										
220400000 220000000 20										

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob			
Chi-Square	21	25.2623	0.2360			
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	21	24.6511	0.2626			
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	2.3562	0.1248			
Phi Coefficient		0.2572				
Contingency Coefficient		0.2491				
Cramer's V		0.1485				
WARNING: 78% of the cells have expected counts less						

WARNING: 78% of the cells have expected counts less than 5. Chi-Square may not be a valid test.

Effective Sample Size = 382 Frequency Missing = 18

VII. MARIJUANA: QUESTIONS 34-36

Q34 Have you ever used marijuana?							
Q34	Frequency	Percent	Cumulative Frequency	Cumulative Percent			
•	29						
Yes	46	11.76	46	11.76			
No	345	88.24	391	100.00			

Frequency Missing = 29

Table of Q2 by Q34						
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	Q34(Q34 Have you ever used marijuana?)					
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct		Yes	No	Total		
Female	1	13 3.33 6.53 28.26	93.47	199 51.03		
Male	13	33 8.46 17.28 71.74	82.72	191 48.97		
Total		46 11.79	344 88.21	390 100.00		
Frequency Missing = 14						

Statistics for Table of Q2 by Q34

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	1	10.8152	0.0010
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	1	11.1102	0.0009
Continuity Adj. Chi-Square	1	9.8070	0.0017
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	10.7874	0.0010
Phi Coefficient		-0.1665	
Contingency Coefficient		0.1643	
Cramer's V		-0.1665	

Section 7: Marijuana 72

Fisher's Exact Test				
Cell (1,1) Frequency (F)	13			
Left-sided Pr <= F	7.743E-04			
Right-sided Pr >= F	0.9998			
Table Probability (P)	5.358E-04			
Two-sided Pr <= P	0.0015			

Effective Sample Size = 390 Frequency Missing = 14

Table of RACE by Q34						
RACE	Q34(Q34 Have you ever used marijuana?)					
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct		Yes	No	Total		
Black or African American	8	23 5.94 14.65 50.00	134 34.63 85.35 39.30	157 40.57		
White	2	4 1.03 5.00 8.70	76 19.64 95.00 22.29	80 20.67		
Other	2	5 1.29 11.11 10.87	40 10.34 88.89 11.73	45 11.63		
Hispanic	1	14 3.62 13.33 30.43	91 23.51 86.67 26.69	105 27.13		
Total		46 11.89	341 88.11	387 100.00		
Frequency M	issing	= 13				

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	3	5.0026	0.1716
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	3	5.8155	0.1209
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.3149	0.5747
Phi Coefficient		0.1137	
Contingency Coefficient		0.1130	
Cramer's V		0.1137	

Effective Sample Size = 387 Frequency Missing = 13

Q35 How old were you when you tried marijuana for the first time?								
Q35	Frequency	Percent	Cumulative Frequency	Cumulative Percent				
	30							
Yes	338	86.67	338	86.67				
No	14	3.59	352	90.26				
Not Sure	4	1.03	356	91.28				
4	5	1.28	361	92.56				
5	8	2.05	369	94.62				
6	6	1.54	375	96.15				
7	15	3.85	390	100.00				

Frequency Missing = 30

	Table of Q2 by Q35								
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)		Q35(Q35 How old were you when you tried marijuana for the first time?)							
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct		Not Sure 4 5 6 7 Total							
Female	2	182 46.79 91.92 54.01	4 1.03 2.02 28.57	1 0.26 0.51 25.00	0 0.00 0.00 0.00	1 0.26 0.51 12.50	3 0.77 1.52 50.00	7 1.80 3.54 46.67	198 50.90
Male	13	155 39.85 81.15 45.99	10 2.57 5.24 71.43	3 0.77 1.57 75.00	5 1.29 2.62 100.00	7 1.80 3.66 87.50	3 0.77 1.57 50.00	8 2.06 4.19 53.33	191 49.10
Total		337 86.63	14 3.60	4 1.03	5 1.29	8 2.06	6 1.54	15 3.86	389 100.00
			Frequ	ency N	Iissing :	= 15			

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob					
Chi-Square	6	15.1803	0.0189					
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	6	17.8028	0.0067					
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	4.2475	0.0393					
Phi Coefficient		0.1975						
Contingency Coefficient		0.1938						
Cramer's V		0.1975						
WARNING: 57% of	WARNING: 57% of the cells have expected counts less							

WARNING: 57% of the cells have expected counts less than 5. Chi-Square may not be a valid test.

Effective Sample Size = 389 Frequency Missing = 15

	Ta	ble of	RACE	by Q	35				
RACE	Q35(Q35 How old were you when you tried marijuana for the first time?)					ed			
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct		Yes	No	Not Sure	4	5	6	7	Total
Black or African American	8	129 33.42 82.17 38.62	7 1.81 4.46 50.00	1 0.26 0.64 25.00	2 0.52 1.27 40.00	4 1.04 2.55 50.00	3 0.78 1.91 50.00	11 2.85 7.01 73.33	157 40.67
White	2	75 19.43 93.75 22.46	1 0.26 1.25 7.14	1 0.26 1.25 25.00	0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00	1 0.26 1.25 16.67	2 0.52 2.50 13.33	80 20.73
Other	2	40 10.36 88.89 11.98	2 0.52 4.44 14.29	1 0.26 2.22 25.00	0.00 0.00 0.00	1 0.26 2.22 12.50	0.00 0.00 0.00	1 0.26 2.22 6.67	45 11.66
Hispanic	2	90 23.32 86.54 26.95	4 1.04 3.85 28.57	1 0.26 0.96 25.00	3 0.78 2.88 60.00	3 0.78 2.88 37.50	2 0.52 1.92 33.33	1 0.26 0.96 6.67	104 26.94
Total		334 86.53	14 3.63	4 1.04	5 1.30	8 2.07	6 1.55	15 3.89	386 100.00
	Fre	equenc	y Miss	sing =	14				

Statistics for Tubic of Iurez by 250						
Statistic	DF	Value	Prob			
Chi-Square	18	17.1096	0.5156			
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	18	21.1273	0.2730			
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	3.9485	0.0469			
Phi Coefficient		0.2105				
Contingency Coefficient		0.2060				
Cramer's V		0.1216				
WARNING: 79% of the cells have expected counts less than 5. Chi-Square may not be a valid test.						

Effective Sample Size = 386 Frequency Missing = 14

Q36 During the past 30 days, how many times did you use marijuana?						
Q36	Frequency	Percent	Cumulative Frequency	Cumulative Percent		
	38					
Yes	25	6.54	25	6.54		
No	357	93.46	382	100.00		

Frequency Missing = 38

rrequency.		-					
Tal	ble of (Q2 by	Q36				
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	Q36(Q36 During the past 30 days, how many times did you use marijuana?)						
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	•	Yes	No	Total			
Female	7	5 1.31 2.59 20.00	188 49.21 97.41 52.66	193 50.52			
Male	15	20 5.24 10.58 80.00	169 44.24 89.42 47.34	189 49.48			
Total	. 25 357 382 . 6.54 93.46 100.00						
Frequ	Frequency Missing = 22						

Statistics for Table of Q2 by Q36

statistics for Tubic of £2 by £60					
Statistic	DF	Value	Prob		
Chi-Square	1	9.9704	0.0016		
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	1	10.6070	0.0011		
Continuity Adj. Chi-Square	1	8.7066	0.0032		
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	9.9443	0.0016		
Phi Coefficient		-0.1616			
Contingency Coefficient		0.1595			
Cramer's V		-0.1616			

Fisher's Exact Test				
Cell (1,1) Frequency (F)	5			
Left-sided Pr <= F	0.0013			
Right-sided Pr >= F	0.9997			
Table Probability (P)	0.0010			
Two-sided Pr <= P	0.0016			

Effective Sample Size = 382 Frequency Missing = 22

Table of RACE by Q36						
RACE	Q36(Q36 During the past 30 days, how many times did you use marijuana?)					
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct		Yes	No	Total		
Black or African American	11	11 2.91 7.14 44.00	143 37.83 92.86 40.51	154 40.74		
White	2	2 0.53 2.50 8.00	78 20.63 97.50 22.10	80 21.16		
Other	3	3 0.79 6.82 12.00	41 10.85 93.18 11.61	44 11.64		
Hispanic	6	9 2.38 9.00 36.00	91 24.07 91.00 25.78	100 26.46		
Total		25 6.61	353 93.39	378 100.00		
Fre	equency Missing	= 22				

statistics for Table of Table by goo						
Statistic	DF	Value	Prob			
Chi-Square	3	3.1867	0.3637			
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	3	3.7389	0.2911			
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.1609	0.6884			
Phi Coefficient		0.0918				
Contingency Coefficient		0.0914				
Cramer's V		0.0918				

Effective Sample Size = 378 Frequency Missing = 22

VIII. OTHER DRUG USE: QUESTIONS 37-41

Q37 Have you ever used any form of cocaine, including powder, crack, or freebase?						
Q37	Frequency	Percent		Cumulative Percent		
•	30					
Yes	7	1.79	7	1.79		
No	383	98.21	390	100.00		

Frequency Missing = 30

	Table of Q2 by Q37							
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	_	Q37(Q37 Have you ever used any form of cocaine, including powder, crack, or freebase?)						
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct		. Yes No Total						
Female	2	1 0.26 0.51 14.29	197 50.64 99.49 51.57	198 50.90				
Male	13	6 1.54 3.14 85.71	185 47.56 96.86 48.43	191 49.10				
Total	. 7 382 389 . 1.80 98.20 100.00							
	Frequency Missing = 15							

Statistics for Table of O2 by O37

Statistics for Tuble of Q2 by Q37						
Statistic	DF	Value	Prob			
Chi-Square	1	3.8237	0.0505			
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	1	4.2135	0.0401			
Continuity Adj. Chi-Square	1	2.4773	0.1155			
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	3.8138	0.0508			
Phi Coefficient		-0.0991				
Contingency Coefficient		0.0987				
Cramer's V		-0.0991				
WARNING: 50% of the cells have expected counts less						

WARNING: 50% of the cells have expected counts less than 5. Chi-Square may not be a valid test.

Fisher's Exact Test				
Cell (1,1) Frequency (F)	1			
Left-sided Pr <= F	0.0552			
Right-sided Pr >= F	0.9935			
Table Probability (P)	0.0487			
Two-sided Pr <= P	0.0636			

Effective Sample Size = 389 Frequency Missing = 15

Table of RACE by Q37						
RACE	Q37(Q37 Have you ever used any form of cocaine, including powder, crack, or freebase?)					
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	. Yes No Total					
Black or African American	7	1 0.26 0.63 14.29	157 40.67 99.37 41.42	158 40.93		
White	2	1 0.26 1.25 14.29	79 20.47 98.75 20.84	80 20.73		
Other	3	2 0.52 4.55 28.57	42 10.88 95.45 11.08	44 11.40		
Hispanic	2	3 0.78 2.88 42.86	101 26.17 97.12 26.65	104 26.94		
Total		7 1.81	379 98.19	386 100.00		
Frequency M	issing	= 14				

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	3	3.8939	0.2732
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	3	3.6818	0.2979
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	2.6560	0.1032
Phi Coefficient		0.1004	
Contingency Coefficient		0.0999	
Cramer's V		0.1004	

WARNING: 50% of the cells have expected counts less than 5. Chi-Square may not be a valid test.

Effective Sample Size = 386 Frequency Missing = 14

Q38	Q38 Have you ever sniffed glue, aerosol spray cans, paints or sprays to get high?						
Q38	Frequency	Percent	Cumulative Frequency	Cumulative Percent			
•	32						
Yes	15	3.87	15	3.87			
No	373	96.13	388	100.00			

Frequency Missing = 32

Table of Q2 by Q38						
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	Q38(Q38 Have you ever sniffed glue, aerosol spray cans, paints or sprays to get high?)					
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	. Yes No Total					
Female	3	6 1.55 3.05 40.00	191 49.35 96.95 51.34	197 50.90		
Male	14 ·	9 2.33 4.74 60.00	181 46.77 95.26 48.66	190 49.10		
Total	. 15 372 387 . 3.88 96.12 100.00					
Frequency Missing = 17						

zerozez jer zwere ej gze e j						
Statistic	DF	Value	Prob			
Chi-Square	1	0.7424	0.3889			
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	1	0.7463	0.3877			
Continuity Adj. Chi-Square	1	0.3579	0.5497			
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.7405	0.3895			
Phi Coefficient		-0.0438				
Contingency Coefficient		0.0438				
Cramer's V		-0.0438				

Fisher's Exact Test				
Cell (1,1) Frequency (F)	6			
Left-sided Pr <= F	0.2753			
Right-sided Pr >= F	0.8699			
Table Probability (P)	0.1451			
Two-sided Pr <= P	0.4385			

Effective Sample Size = 387 Frequency Missing = 17

Table of RACE by Q38						
RACE	Q38(Q38 Have you ever sniffed glue, aerosol spray cans, paints or sprays to get high?)					
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	. Yes No Total					
Black or African American	4	6 1.56 3.73 40.00	96.27	161 41.82		
White	3	3 0.78 3.80 20.00	96.20	79 20.52		
Other	5	4 1.04 9.52 26.67	,	42 10.91		
Hispanic	3	2 0.52 1.94 13.33		103 26.75		
Total		15 3.90	370 96.10	385 100.00		
Frequency M	issing	= 15				

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob			
Chi-Square	3	4.6176	0.2020			
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	3	3.8601	0.2770			
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.0307	0.8610			
Phi Coefficient		0.1095				
Contingency Coefficient		0.1089				
Cramer's V		0.1095				
WARNING: 38% of the cells have expected counts less						

than 5. Chi-Square may not be a valid test.

Effective Sample Size = 385 Frequency Missing = 15

Q39 Have you ever taken steroid pills or shots without a doctor's prescription?						
Q39	Frequency	Percent	Cumulative Frequency	Cumulative Percent		
•	32	•				
Yes	9	2.32	9	2.32		
No	379	97.68	388	100.00		

Frequency Missing = 32

Frequency Missing = 32							
Ta	Table of Q2 by Q39						
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	Q39(Q39 Have you ever taken steroid pills or shots without a doctor's prescription?)						
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	. Yes No Total						
Female	2	4 1.03 2.02 44.44	194 50.13 97.98 51.32	198 51.16			
Male	15	5 1.29 2.65 55.56	184 47.55 97.35 48.68	189 48.84			
Total	. 9 378 387 . 2.33 97.67 100.00						
Freq	uency	Missir	ng = 17	•			

Statistics for Table of Q2 by Q39

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob			
Chi-Square	1	0.1664	0.6833			
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	1	0.1666	0.6832			
Continuity Adj. Chi-Square	1	0.0050	0.9437			
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.1660	0.6837			
Phi Coefficient		-0.0207				
Contingency Coefficient		0.0207				
Cramer's V		-0.0207				
WARNING: 50% of the cells have expected counts less						

than 5. Chi-Square may not be a valid test.

Fisher's Exact Test				
Cell (1,1) Frequency (F)	4			
Left-sided Pr <= F	0.4711			
Right-sided Pr >= F	0.7711			
Table Probability (P)	0.2422			
Two-sided Pr <= P	0.7460			

Effective Sample Size = 387 Frequency Missing = 17

Table of RACE by Q39						
RACE	Q39(Q39 Have you ever taken steroid pills or shots without a doctor's prescription?)					
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	. Yes No Total					
Black or African American	6	2 0.52 1.26 22.22	157 40.78 98.74 41.76	159 41.30		
White	3	0 0.00 0.00 0.00	79 20.52 100.00 21.01	79 20.52		
Other	4	6 1.56 13.95 66.67	37 9.61 86.05 9.84	43 11.17		
Hispanic	2	1 0.26 0.96 11.11	103 26.75 99.04 27.39	104 27.01		
Total		9 2.34	376 97.66	385 100.00		
Frequency M	lissing	= 15				

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	3	28.9789	<.0001
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	3	17.8852	0.0005
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	1.2495	0.2637
Phi Coefficient		0.2744	
Contingency Coefficient		0.2646	
Cramer's V		0.2744	

WARNING: 50% of the cells have expected counts less than 5. Chi-Square may not be a valid test.

Effective Sample Size = 385 Frequency Missing = 15

Q40 Have you ever taken a prescription drug without a doctor's prescription?					
Q40	Frequency	Percent	Cumulative Frequency	Cumulative Percent	
	32				
Yes	18	4.64	18	4.64	
No	370	95.36	388	100.00	

Frequency Missing = 32

Table of Q2 by Q40							
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	Q40(Q40 Have you ever taken a prescription drug without a doctor's prescription?)						
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct		Yes	No	Total			
Female	3	5 1.29 2.54 27.78		197 50.90			
Male	14	13 3.36 6.84 72.22	177 45.74 93.16 47.97	190 49.10			
Total	. 18 369 387 . 4.65 95.35 100.00						
Frequency Missing = 17							

state of graph graph					
Statistic	DF	Value	Prob		
Chi-Square	1	4.0400	0.0444		
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	1	4.1663	0.0412		
Continuity Adj. Chi-Square	1	3.1278	0.0770		
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	4.0296	0.0447		
Phi Coefficient		-0.1022			
Contingency Coefficient		0.1016			
Cramer's V		-0.1022			

Fisher's Exact Test				
Cell (1,1) Frequency (F)	5			
Left-sided Pr <= F	0.0374			
Right-sided Pr >= F	0.9889			
Table Probability (P)	0.0263			
Two-sided Pr <= P	0.0539			

Effective Sample Size = 387 Frequency Missing = 17

Table of RAC	CE by	Q40				
RACE	Q40(Q40 Have you ever taken a prescription drug without a doctor's prescription?)					
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	. Yes No Total					
Black or African American	6	5 1.30 3.14 27.78	154 39.90 96.86 41.85	159 41.19		
White	2	5 1.30 6.25 27.78	75 19.43 93.75 20.38	80 20.73		
Other	5	4 1.04 9.52 22.22	38 9.84 90.48 10.33	42 10.88		
Hispanic	1 ·	4 1.04 3.81 22.22	101 26.17 96.19 27.45	105 27.20		
Total	. 18 368 386 . 4.66 95.34 100.00					
Frequency M	issing	= 14				

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob			
Chi-Square	3	3.6819	0.2979			
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	3	3.2573	0.3536			
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.5323	0.4656			
Phi Coefficient		0.0977				
Contingency Coefficient		0.0972				
Cramer's V		0.0977				
WARNING: 38% of the cells have expected counts less						

than 5. Chi-Square may not be a valid test.

Effective Sample Size = 386 Frequency Missing = 14

Q41 During the past 12 months, has anyone offered, sold, or given you an illegal drug on school property?							
Q41	Frequency	Frequency Percent Cumulative Frequency					
•	33						
Yes	42	10.85	42	10.85			
No	345	89.15	387	100.00			

Frequency Missing = 33

Table of Q2 by Q41									
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	Q41(Q41 During the past 12 months, has anyone offered, sold, or given you an illegal drug on school property?)								
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	. Yes No Total								
Female	3	15	182	197					
	٠	3.89	47.15	51.04					
	•	7.61	92.39						
	•	35.71	52.91						
Male	15	27	162	189					
		6.99	41.97	48.96					
		14.29	85.71						
	<u> </u>	64.29	47.09						
Total		42	344	386					
	. 10.88 89.12 100.00								
Frequency Missing = 18									

Statistics for Table of Q2 by Q41

Statistics for Table of Q2 by Q11						
Statistic	DF	Value	Prob			
Chi-Square	1	4.4275	0.0354			
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	1	4.4744	0.0344			
Continuity Adj. Chi-Square	1	3.7662	0.0523			
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	4.4160	0.0356			
Phi Coefficient		-0.1071				
Contingency Coefficient		0.1065				
Cramer's V		-0.1071				

Fisher's Exact Test	t
Cell (1,1) Frequency (F)	15
Left-sided Pr <= F	0.0258
Right-sided Pr >= F	0.9887
Table Probability (P)	0.0145
Two-sided Pr <= P	0.0488

Effective Sample Size = 386 Frequency Missing = 18

Table of RAC	Table of RACE by Q41						
RACE	Q41(Q41 During the past 12 months, has anyone offered, sold, or given you an illegal drug on school property?)						
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	•	Yes	No	Total			
Black or African American	7	16 4.17 10.13 38.10	142 36.98 89.87 41.52	158 41.15			
White	2	5 1.30 6.25 11.90	75 19.53 93.75 21.93	80 20.83			
Other	5	6 1.56 14.29 14.29	36 9.38 85.71 10.53	42 10.94			
Hispanic	2	15 3.91 14.42 35.71	89 23.18 85.58 26.02	104 27.08			
Total		42 10.94	342 89.06	384 100.00			
Frequency M	issing	= 16					

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	3	3.6916	0.2967
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	3	3.8454	0.2786
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	1.1947	0.2744
Phi Coefficient		0.0980	
Contingency Coefficient		0.0976	
Cramer's V		0.0980	

Effective Sample Size = 384 Frequency Missing = 16

IX. ABSTINENCE, AIDS AND STD EDUCATION: QUESTIONS 42-47

Q42 Have you ever been taught about abstaining from sexual activity?								
Q42 Frequency Percent Cumulative Frequency Per								
	35	•						
Yes	226	58.70	226	58.70				
No	78	20.26	304	78.96				
Not Sure	81	21.04	385	100.00				

Frequency Missing = 35

requency	Table of Q2 by Q42						
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	Q42(Q42 Have you ever been taught about abstaining from sexual activity?)						
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	. Yes No Sure Total						
Female	5	116 30.21 59.49 51.56	42 10.94 21.54 53.85	37 9.64 18.97 45.68	195 50.78		
Male	15	109 28.39 57.67 48.44	36 9.38 19.05 46.15	11.46	189 49.22		
Total	. 225 78 81 384 . 58.59 20.31 21.09 100.00						
Frequency Missing = 20							

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	2	1.1908	0.5513
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	2	1.1917	0.5511
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.5466	0.4597
Phi Coefficient		0.0557	
Contingency Coefficient		0.0556	
Cramer's V		0.0557	

Effective Sample Size = 384 Frequency Missing = 20

Table of R	ACE	by Q4	2			
RACE	Q42(Q42 Have you ever been taught about abstaining from sexual activity?)					
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	•	Yes	No	Not Sure	Total	
Black or African American	8	95 24.87 60.51 42.60	34 8.90 21.66 43.59	28 7.33 17.83 34.57	157 41.10	
White	4	53 13.87 67.95 23.77	10 2.62 12.82 12.82	15 3.93 19.23 18.52	78 20.42	
Other	4	28 7.33 65.12 12.56	5 1.31 11.63 6.41	10 2.62 23.26 12.35	43 11.26	
Hispanic	2	47 12.30 45.19 21.08	29 7.59 27.88 37.18	28 7.33 26.92 34.57	104 27.23	
Total		223 58.38	78 20.42	81 21.20	382 100.00	
Frequency	Miss	ing = 1	18			

	· J Z		
Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	6	14.2410	0.0271
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	6	14.6979	0.0227
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	4.1967	0.0405
Phi Coefficient		0.1931	
Contingency Coefficient		0.1896	
Cramer's V		0.1365	

Effective Sample Size = 382 Frequency Missing = 18

Q43 Have you ever had sexual intercourse?							
Q43	Frequency	Percent	Cumulative Frequency	Cumulative Percent			
	34						
Yes	243	62.95	243	62.95			
No	85	22.02	328	84.97			
Not Sure	58	15.03	386	100.00			

Frequency Missing = 34

,	Table	of Q2	by Q4	13		
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	Q43	Q43(Q43 Have you ever had sexual intercourse?)				
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct		Not Not Sure Total				
Female	4	125 32.47 63.78 51.44	43 11.17 21.94 50.59	28 7.27 14.29 49.12	196 50.91	
Male	15	118 30.65 62.43 48.56	42 10.91 22.22 49.41	7.53	189 49.09	
Total		243 63.12	85 22.08	57 14.81	385 100.00	
Fr	equei	ncy Mi	ssing	= 19		

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	2	0.1037	0.9495
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	2	0.1037	0.9495
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.1013	0.7503
Phi Coefficient		0.0164	
Contingency Coefficient		0.0164	
Cramer's V		0.0164	

Effective Sample Size = 385 Frequency Missing = 19

Prequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct Percent Col Pct Percent Row Pct Percent Row Pct Percent Pe	Table of R	ACF	hv O4	3		Table of RACE by Q43						
Total RACE Sexual intercourse?	Table of K		• •									
Total Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct Sure Total		Q43		_								
Not Not Sure Total	RACE		sexua	l inter	course	?)						
Row Pct Col Pct . Yes No Sure Total Black or African American 6 106 27.68 8.62 5.22 666.67 20.75 12.58 20.75 12.58 20.75 12.58 20.75 12.58 20.75 12.58 20.75 12.58 20.75 12.58 20.75 12.58 20.75 12.58 20.75 20.75 12.58 20.75 20.75 12.58 20.75	Frequency											
Col Pct . Yes No Sure Total Black or African American 6 106 33 20 159 . 27.68 8.62 5.22 41.51 . 66.67 20.75 12.58 . 43.98 38.82 35.09 White 3 54 13 12 79 . 14.10 3.39 3.13 20.63 . 68.35 16.46 15.19 20.63 . 22.41 15.29 21.05 11.23 . 8.09 1.83 1.31 11.23 . 72.09 16.28 11.63 11.23 . 12.86 8.24 8.77 26.63 . 4 50 32 20 26.63 . 49.02 31.37 19.61 20.75 37.65 35.09 Total . 241 85 57 383	Percent											
Black or African American 6 106 33 20 159 27.68 8.62 5.22 41.51 66.67 20.75 12.58 35.09 White 3 54 13 12 79 14.10 3.39 3.13 20.63 68.35 16.46 15.19 20.63 15.29 21.05 21.05 15.29 21.05 21.05 15.29 21.05 21.05 15.29 21.05 21.05 15.29 21.05 21.05 16.28 11.63 11.23 17.209 16.28 11.63 12.86 8.24 8.77 13.05 8.36 5.22 26.63 20.75 37.65 35.09 10.00 241 85 57 383 100.00 22.19 14.88 100.00	Row Pct				Not							
Color	Col Pct	•	Yes	No	Sure	Total						
White 3 54 13 12 79 14.10 3.39 3.13 20.63 20.63 68.35 16.46 15.19 21.05 11.23 15.29 21.05 11.23 11.23 11.23 15.29 1.83 1.31 11.23 11.23 15.29 16.28 11.63 11.23 12.86 8.24 8.77 102 13.05 8.36 5.22 26.63 149.02 31.37 19.61 20.63 15.29 37.65 35.09 35.09 15.29 22.19 14.88 100.00	Black or African American	6	106	33	20	159						
White 3 54 13 12 79 . 14.10 3.39 3.13 20.63 . 68.35 16.46 15.19 20.63 . 22.41 15.29 21.05 20.63 . 8.09 1.83 1.31 11.23 . 72.09 16.28 11.63 11.23 . 12.86 8.24 8.77 Hispanic 4 50 32 20 102 . 13.05 8.36 5.22 26.63 . 49.02 31.37 19.61 20.75 . 241 85 57 383 . 241 85 57 383 . 62.92 22.19 14.88 100.00			27.68	8.62	5.22	41.51						
White 3 54 13 12 79 14.10 3.39 3.13 20.63 68.35 16.46 15.19 21.05 Other 4 31 7 5 43 1.809 1.83 1.31 11.23 1.286 8.24 8.77 11.23 12.86 8.24 8.77 102 13.05 8.36 5.22 26.63 49.02 31.37 19.61 20.75 20.75 37.65 35.09 Total 241 85 57 383 100.00 62.92 22.19 14.88 100.00			66.67	20.75	12.58							
. 14.10 3.39 3.13 20.63 . 68.35 16.46 15.19 . 22.41 15.29 21.05 Other			43.98	38.82	35.09							
Other 4 31 7 5 43 11.23 . 8.09 1.83 1.31 11.23 . 72.09 16.28 11.63 11.23 . 12.86 8.24 8.77 102 . 13.05 8.36 5.22 26.63 . 49.02 31.37 19.61 20.75 37.65 35.09 Total . 241 85 57 383 . 62.92 22.19 14.88 100.00	White	3	54	13	12	79						
Other 4 31 7 5 43 . 8.09 1.83 1.31 11.23 . 72.09 16.28 11.63 11.23 . 12.86 8.24 8.77 102 . 13.05 8.36 5.22 26.63 . 49.02 31.37 19.61 20.75 37.65 35.09 Total . 241 85 57 383 . 62.92 22.19 14.88 100.00			14.10	3.39	3.13	20.63						
Other 4 31 7 5 43 1.809 1.83 1.31 11.23 12.86 8.24 8.77 Hispanic 4 50 32 20 102 13.05 8.36 5.22 26.63 49.02 31.37 19.61 20.75 37.65 35.09 Total . 241 85 57 383 62.92 22.19 14.88 100.00			68.35	16.46	15.19							
Nation			22.41	15.29	21.05							
. 72.09 16.28 11.63 8.24 8.77 Hispanic 13.05 8.36 5.22 26.63 . 49.02 31.37 19.61 20.75 37.65 35.09 . 241 85 57 383 100.00	Other	4	31	7	5	43						
Hispanic 4 50 32 20 102 . 13.05 8.36 5.22 26.63 . 49.02 31.37 19.61 20.75 37.65 35.09 Total . 241 85 57 383 . 62.92 22.19 14.88 100.00						11.23						
Hispanic 4 50 32 20 102 13.05 8.36 5.22 26.63 49.02 31.37 19.61 20.75 37.65 35.09 Total . 241 85 57 383 . 62.92 22.19 14.88 100.00												
Total . 13.05 8.36 5.22 26.63 . 49.02 31.37 19.61 . 20.75 37.65 35.09 Total . 241 85 57 383 . 62.92 22.19 14.88 100.00			12.86	8.24	8.77							
Total . 13.05	Hispanic	4		_	_	102						
Total . 20.75 37.65 35.09 . 241 85 57 383 100.00	•		13.05	8.36	5.22	26.63						
Total . 241 85 57 383 100.00												
. 62.92 22.19 14.88 100.00			20.75	37.65	35.09							
	Total		241	85	57	383						
Frequency Missing – 17			62.92	22.19	14.88	100.00						
ricquency wiissing — 17	Frequency	Miss	ing = 1	7								

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	6	12.7114	0.0479
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	6	12.5898	0.0500
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	4.5698	0.0325
Phi Coefficient		0.1822	
Contingency Coefficient		0.1792	
Cramer's V		0.1288	

Effective Sample Size = 383 Frequency Missing = 17

Q44 Have you ever been taught about chlamydia, gonorrhea, syphilis, human papillomavirus or genital warts?						
Q44	Q44 Frequency Percent Cumulative Frequency					
	37					
Yes	149	38.90	149	38.90		
No	164	42.82	313	81.72		
Not Sure	70	18.28	383	100.00		

Frequency Missing = 37

1	Table of Q2 by Q44						
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	Q44(Q44 Have you ever been taught about chlamydia, gonorrhea, syphilis, human papillomavirus or genital warts?)						
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct		Not Not Not Sure Total					
Female	4	76	91	29	196		
		19.90	23.82	7.59 14.80	51.31		
		38.78 51.01	46.43 55.83	41.43			
Male	18	73	72	41	186		
		19.11	18.85	10.73	48.69		
		39.25		22.04			
	•	48.99	44.17	58.57			
Total		149	163	70	382		
	. 39.01 42.67 18.32 100.00						
Fr	equei	ncy Mi	issing =	= 22			

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	2	4.0733	0.1305
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	2	4.0857	0.1297
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.8236	0.3641
Phi Coefficient		0.1033	
Contingency Coefficient		0.1027	
Cramer's V		0.1033	

Effective Sample Size = 382 Frequency Missing = 22

Table of R	ACE	by Q4	4				
RACE	Q44(Q44 Have you ever been taught about chlamydia, gonorrhea, syphilis, human papillomavirus or genital warts?)						
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	. Yes No Sure Total						
Black or African American	9	68 17.89 43.59 45.95	61 16.05 39.10 37.42	27 7.11 17.31 39.13	156 41.05		
White	4	37 9.74 47.44 25.00	29 7.63 37.18 17.79	12 3.16 15.38 17.39	78 20.53		
Other	4	20 5.26 46.51 13.51	13 3.42 30.23 7.98	10 2.63 23.26 14.49	43 11.32		
Hispanic	3	23 6.05 22.33 15.54	60 15.79 58.25 36.81	20 5.26 19.42 28.99	103 27.11		
Total		148 38.95	163 42.89	69 18.16	380 100.00		
Frequency	Miss	ing = 2	20				

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	6	19.7262	0.0031
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	6	20.5238	0.0022
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	4.9490	0.0261
Phi Coefficient		0.2278	
Contingency Coefficient		0.2221	
Cramer's V		0.1611	

Effective Sample Size = 380 Frequency Missing = 20

Q45 When you have questions about sexually transmitted diseases or pregnancy prevention, with whom do								
you usually talk?								
Q45	Q45 Frequency Percent Cumulative Frequency							
	42							
I do not have questions about sexually transmitted disease	185	48.94	185	48.94				
Doctor or Nurse	26	6.88	211	55.82				
Parent/Adult family member	96	25.40	307	81.22				
Teacher/Schol adult	20	5.29	327	86.51				
Religious leader	1	0.26	328	86.77				
Friend/Sibling	24	6.35	352	93.12				
Other adult	5	1.32	357	94.44				
Not sure	21	5.56	378	100.00				

Frequency Missing = 42

	Table of Q2 by Q45									
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	Q4	Q45(Q45 When you have questions about sexually transmitted diseases or pregnancy prevention, with whom do you usually talk?)								
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct		I do not have questions about sexually transmitted disease	Doctor or Nurse	Parent/Adult family member	Teacher/Scho ol adult	Religious leader	Friend/Sibling	Other adult	Not sure	Total
Female	6	83	11	58	10	0	14	5	13	194
		22.02	2.92	15.38	2.65	0.00	3.71	1.33	3.45	51.46
	•	42.78 45.11	5.67 42.31	29.90 60.42	5.15 50.00	0.00 0.00	7.22 58.33	2.58 100.00	6.70 61.90	
24.1	21					0.00				102
Male	21	101 26.79	15 3.98	38 10.08	10 2.65	0.27	10 2.65	0.00	2.12	183 48.54
	•	55.19	8.20	20.77	5.46	0.27	5.46	0.00	4.37	40.54
		54.89	57.69	39.58	50.00	100.00	41.67	0.00		
Total		184	26	96	20	1	24	5	21	377
		48.81	6.90	25.46	5.31	0.27	6.37	1.33	5.57	100.00
				Frequ	ency Missing = 2	27				

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob					
Chi-Square	7	14.0911	0.0496					
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	7	16.4474	0.0213					
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	6.5562	0.0105					
Phi Coefficient		0.1933						
Contingency Coefficient		0.1898						
Cramer's V		0.1933						
WARNING: 25% of the cells have expected counts less								

than 5. Chi-Square may not be a valid test.

Effective Sample Size = 377 Frequency Missing = 27

Table of RACE by Q45										
RACE	Q4	45(Q45 When you have questions about sexually transmitted diseases or pregnancy prevention, with whom do you usually talk?)								
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	•	I do not have questions about sexually transmitted disease	Doctor or Nurse	Parent/Adult family member	Teacher/Scho ol adult	Religious leader	Friend/Sibling	Other adult	Not sure	Total
Black or African American		65 17.29 42.48 35.52	18 4.79 11.76 69.23	39 10.37 25.49 40.63	11 2.93 7.19 55.00	0 0.00 0.00 0.00	9 2.39 5.88 37.50	2 0.53 1.31 40.00	9 2.39 5.88 42.86	153 40.69
White	3 .	49 13.03 62.03 26.78	2 0.53 2.53 7.69	13 3.46 16.46 13.54	1 0.27 1.27 5.00	0 0.00 0.00 0.00	9 2.39 11.39 37.50	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	5 1.33 6.33 23.81	79 21.01
Other	5	19 5.05 45.24 10.38	0 0.00 0.00 0.00	14 3.72 33.33 14.58	2 0.53 4.76 10.00	1 0.27 2.38 100.00	2 0.53 4.76 8.33	1 0.27 2.38 20.00	3 0.80 7.14 14.29	42 11.17
Hispanic	4	50 13.30 49.02 27.32	6 1.60 5.88 23.08	30 7.98 29.41 31.25	6 1.60 5.88 30.00	0 0.00 0.00 0.00	4 1.06 3.92 16.67	2 0.53 1.96 40.00	4 1.06 3.92 19.05	102 27.13
Total		183 48.67	26 6.91	96 25.53	20 5.32	1 0.27	24 6.38	5 1.33	21 5.59	376 100.00
				Frequenc	y Missing = 24					

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob					
Chi-Square	21	37.1017	0.0164					
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	21	37.8784	0.0133					
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.4246	0.5147					
Phi Coefficient		0.3141						
Contingency Coefficient		0.2997						
Cramer's V		0.1814						
WARNING: 44% of the cells have expected counts less								

than 5. Chi-Square may not be a valid test.

Effective Sample Size = 376 Frequency Missing = 24 Q46 Have you parents or other adults in your family ever talked with you about what they expect you to do or not to do when it comes to sex?

Q46	Frequency	Percent		Cumulative Percent
	37			
Yes	225	58.75	225	58.75
No	126	32.90	351	91.64
Not Sure	32	8.36	383	100.00

Frequency Missing = 37

rrequency	Table of Q2 by Q46							
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	Q46(Q46 Have you parents or other adults in your family ever talked with you about what they expect you to do or not to do when it comes to sex?)							
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct		Yes	No	Not Sure	Total			
Female	4	122 31.94 62.24 54.46	63 16.49 32.14 50.00	11 2.88 5.61 34.38	196 51.31			
Male	18	102 26.70 54.84 45.54	63 16.49 33.87 50.00	21 5.50 11.29 65.63	186 48.69			
Total	. 224 126 32 382 . 58.64 32.98 8.38 100.00							
Fr	equei	ncy Mi	ssing =	= 22				

Statistics for Table of Q2 by Q46

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	2	4.6521	0.0977
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	2	4.7042	0.0952
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	3.9028	0.0482
Phi Coefficient		0.1104	
Contingency Coefficient		0.1097	
Cramer's V		0.1104	

Effective Sample Size = 382 Frequency Missing = 22

Table of RACE by Q46							
RACE	Q46(Q46 Have you parents or other adults in your family ever talked with you about what they expect you to do or not to do when it comes to sex?)						
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	Not Not Sure Total						
Black or African American	11	101 26.58 65.58 45.29	43 11.32 27.92 34.13	10 2.63 6.49 32.26	154 40.53		
White	3	36 9.47 45.57 16.14	32 8.42 40.51 25.40	11 2.89 13.92 35.48	79 20.79		
Other	3	31 8.16 70.45 13.90	12 3.16 27.27 9.52	1 0.26 2.27 3.23	44 11.58		
Hispanic	3	55 14.47 53.40 24.66	39 10.26 37.86 30.95	9 2.37 8.74 29.03	103 27.11		
Total		223 58.68	126 33.16	31 8.16	380 100.00		
Frequency	Miss	ing = 2	20				

Statistics for Table of RACE by O46

Statistics for Table of Table	, - 0		
Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	6	14.4546	0.0250
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	6	14.7672	0.0221
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	2.1395	0.1436
Phi Coefficient		0.1950	
Contingency Coefficient		0.1914	
Cramer's V		0.1379	

Effective Sample Size = 380 Frequency Missing = 20

	Q47 Have you ever had sexual intercourse?								
Q47	Frequency	Percent	Cumulative Frequency	Cumulative Percent					
•	48								
Yes	54	14.52	54	14.52					
No	318	85.48	372	100.00					

Frequency Missing = 48

rrequency Missing = 48								
Table of Q2 by Q47								
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	Q47(Q47 Have you ever had sexual intercourse?)							
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	. Yes No Total							
Female	10	13 3.50 6.84 24.07	177 47.71 93.16 55.84	190 51.21				
Male	23	41 11.05 22.65 75.93	140 37.74 77.35 44.16	181 48.79				
Total		54 14.56	317 85.44	371 100.00				
Freq	Frequency Missing = 33							

Statistics for Table of Q2 by Q47

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	1	18.6298	<.0001
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	1	19.3613	<.0001
Continuity Adj. Chi-Square	1	17.3802	<.0001
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	18.5796	<.0001
Phi Coefficient		-0.2241	
Contingency Coefficient		0.2187	
Cramer's V		-0.2241	

Fisher's Exact Test				
Cell (1,1) Frequency (F)	13			
Left-sided Pr <= F	1.122E-05			
Right-sided Pr >= F	1.0000			
Table Probability (P)	8.579E-06			
Two-sided Pr <= P	1.475E-05			

Effective Sample Size = 371 Frequency Missing = 33

Table of RACE by Q47							
RACE	Q47(Q47 Have you ever had sexual intercourse?)						
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	•	Yes	No	Total			
Black or African American	12	25 6.79 16.34 47.17	128 34.78 83.66 40.63	153 41.58			
White	4	8 2.17 10.26 15.09	70 19.02 89.74 22.22	78 21.20			
Other	7	10 2.72 25.00 18.87	30 8.15 75.00 9.52	40 10.87			
Hispanic	9	10 2.72 10.31 18.87	87 23.64 89.69 27.62	97 26.36			
Total		53 14.40	315 85.60	368 100.00			
Frequency Missing = 32							

Statistics for Table of Table by £17						
Statistic	DF	Value	Prob			
Chi-Square	3	6.5157	0.0890			
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	3	6.1797	0.1032			
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.7313	0.3925			
Phi Coefficient		0.1331				
Contingency Coefficient		0.1319				
Cramer's V		0.1331				

Effective Sample Size = 368 Frequency Missing = 32

X. BODY WEIGHT: QUESTIONS 48-56

Q48 How do you describe your weight?							
Q48	Frequency	Percent	Cumulative Frequency	Cumulative Percent			
	46						
Very underweight	19	5.08	19	5.08			
Slightly underweight	51	13.64	70	18.72			
About right weight	200	53.48	270	72.19			
Slightly overweight	95	25.40	365	97.59			
Very overweight	9	2.41	374	100.00			

Frequency Missing = 46

Table of Q2 by Q48									
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)		Q48(Q48 How do you describe your weight?)							
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	•	Very Slightly right Slightly Very underweight underweight weight overweight overweight Total							
Female	9	12 3.22 6.28 63.16	19 5.09 9.95 37.25	100 26.81 52.36 50.25	56 15.01 29.32 58.95	4 1.07 2.09 44.44	191 51.21		
Male	22	7 1.88 3.85 36.84	32 8.58 17.58 62.75	99 26.54 54.40 49.75	39 10.46 21.43 41.05	5 1.34 2.75 55.56	182 48.79		
Total		19 5.09	51 13.67	199 53.35	95 25.47	9 2.41	373 100.00		
Frequency Missing = 31									

Section 10: Body Weight 107

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	4	7.5750	0.1084
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	4	7.6397	0.1057
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	1.1809	0.2772
Phi Coefficient		0.1425	
Contingency Coefficient		0.1411	
Cramer's V		0.1425	

Effective Sample Size = 373 Frequency Missing = 31

Frequency Missing = 31								
Table of RACE by Q48								
RACE		Q48(Q48 How do you describe your weight?)						
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	•	Very underweight	Slightly underweight	About right weight	Slightly overweight	Very overweight	Total	
Black or African American	14 · ·	12 3.23 7.95 63.16	22 5.93 14.57 43.14	73 19.68 48.34 36.87	41 11.05 27.15 43.62	3 0.81 1.99 33.33	151 40.70	
White	5	2 0.54 2.60 10.53	11 2.96 14.29 21.57	44 11.86 57.14 22.22	19 5.12 24.68 20.21	1 0.27 1.30 11.11	77 20.75	
Other	5	1 0.27 2.38 5.26	7 1.89 16.67 13.73	22 5.93 52.38 11.11	8 2.16 19.05 8.51	4 1.08 9.52 44.44	42 11.32	
Hispanic	5	1.08 3.96 21.05	11 2.96 10.89 21.57	59 15.90 58.42 29.80	26 7.01 25.74 27.66	1 0.27 0.99 11.11	101 27.22	
Total		19 5.12	51 13.75	198 53.37	94 25.34	9 2.43	371 100.00	
Frequency Missing = 29								

Section 10: Body Weight 108

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob			
Chi-Square	12	17.5296	0.1307			
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	12	14.2642	0.2842			
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.9837	0.3213			
Phi Coefficient		0.2174				
Contingency Coefficient		0.2124				
Cramer's V		0.1255				
WARNING: 30% of the cells have expected counts less						

than 5. Chi-Square may not be a valid test.

Effective Sample Size = 371 Frequency Missing = 29

Q49 Which of the following are you trying to do about your weight?						
Q49	Frequency	Percent	Cumulative Frequency	Cumulative Percent		
	34					
Lose weight	176	45.60	176	45.60		
Gain weight	46	11.92	222	57.51		
Stay the same weight	90	23.32	312	80.83		
I am not trying to do anything about my weight	74	19.17	386	100.00		

Frequency Missing = 34

	Table of Q2 by Q49						
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	Q49(Q49 Which of the following are you trying to do about your weight?)						
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct				Stay the	I am not trying to do anything about		
		Lose	Gain	same	my		
	•	weight	weight	weight	weight	Total	
Female	4	108	14	45	29	196	
		28.05	3.64	11.69	7.53	50.91	
		55.10	7.14	22.96	14.80		
		61.36	30.43	50.56	39.19		
Male	15	68	32	44	45	189	
		17.66	8.31	11.43	11.69	49.09	
		35.98	16.93	23.28	23.81		
		38.64	69.57	49.44	60.81		
Total		176	46	89	74	385	
_ 5001		45.71	11.95	23.12	19.22	100.00	
		Freque	ncy Miss	sing = 19			

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	3	19.4843	0.0002
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	3	19.7770	0.0002
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	9.4098	0.0022
Phi Coefficient		0.2250	
Contingency Coefficient		0.2195	
Cramer's V		0.2250	

Effective Sample Size = 385 Frequency Missing = 19

Ta	ble o	f RACE	by Q49			
DACE	Q				lowing are	_
RACE		trying	to do a	bout you	r weight?)	
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct				Stay	I am not trying to do anything	
001100				the	about	
		Lose	Gain	same	my	
		weight	weight	weight	weight	Total
Black or African American	7	74	24	36	24	158
Duck of fiffeun finericum		19.37	6.28	9.42	6.28	41.36
		46.84	15.19	22.78	15.19	
		42.53	52.17	40.91	32.43	
White	6	27	9	20	20	76
		7.07	2.36	5.24	5.24	19.90
		35.53	11.84	26.32	26.32	
	•	15.52	19.57	22.73	27.03	
Other	3	21	9	7	7	44
	•	5.50	2.36	1.83	1.83	11.52
	•	47.73	20.45	15.91	15.91	
	•	12.07	19.57	7.95	9.46	
Hispanic	2	52	4	25	23	104
		13.61	1.05	6.54	6.02	27.23
		50.00	3.85	24.04	22.12	
	•	29.89	8.70	28.41	31.08	
Total		174	46	88	74	382
	•	45.55	12.04	23.04	19.37	100.00
Fre	quer	ncy Miss	ing = 18			

Statistics for Table of Table by E.					
Statistic	DF	Value	Prob		
Chi-Square	9	17.2909	0.0444		
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	9	19.0024	0.0252		
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.5182	0.4716		
Phi Coefficient		0.2128			
Contingency Coefficient		0.2081			
Cramer's V		0.1228			

Effective Sample Size = 382 Frequency Missing = 18

Q50 Have you ever exercised to lose weight or to keep from gaining weight?						
Q50	Frequency	Cumulative Percent				
•	38					
Yes	246	64.40	246	64.40		
No	136	35.60	382	100.00		

Frequency Missing = 38

rrequency.	171 05501	18 - 5					
Ta	Table of Q2 by Q50						
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	Q50(Q50 Have you ever exercised to lose weight or to keep from gaining weight?)						
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	. Yes No Total						
Female	5	141 37.01 72.31 57.55	54 14.17 27.69 39.71	195 51.18			
Male	18	104 27.30 55.91 42.45	82 21.52 44.09 60.29	186 48.82			
Total	. 245 136 381 . 64.30 35.70 100.00						
Frequency Missing = 23							

Statistics for Table of Q2 by Q50

Statistics for Table of \$2 by \$50						
Statistic	DF	Value	Prob			
Chi-Square	1	11.1461	0.0008			
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	1	11.2027	0.0008			
Continuity Adj. Chi-Square	1	10.4433	0.0012			
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	11.1168	0.0009			
Phi Coefficient		0.1710				
Contingency Coefficient		0.1686				
Cramer's V		0.1710				

Fisher's Exact Test			
Cell (1,1) Frequency (F)	141		
Left-sided Pr <= F	0.9997		
Right-sided Pr >= F	6.009E-04		
Table Probability (P)	3.249E-04		
Two-sided Pr <= P	9.215E-04		

Effective Sample Size = 381 Frequency Missing = 23

Table of RAC	CE by	Q50			
RACE	Q50(Q50 Have you ever exercised to lose weight or to keep from gaining weight?)				
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	. Yes No Tota				
Black or African American	9	100 26.39 64.10 40.82	56 14.78 35.90 41.79	156 41.16	
White	5	44 11.61 57.14 17.96	33 8.71 42.86 24.63	77 20.32	
Other	5	30 7.92 71.43 12.24	12 3.17 28.57 8.96	42 11.08	
Hispanic	2	71 18.73 68.27 28.98	33 8.71 31.73 24.63	104 27.44	
Total		245 64.64	134 35.36	379 100.00	
Frequency M	issing	= 21			

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	3	3.3595	0.3394
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	3	3.3474	0.3411
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.5940	0.4409
Phi Coefficient		0.0941	
Contingency Coefficient		0.0937	
Cramer's V		0.0941	

Effective Sample Size = 379 Frequency Missing = 21

Q51 Have you ever eaten less food, fewer calories, or foods low in fat to lose weight or keep from gaining weight?						
Q51	Frequency	Percent	Cumulative Frequency	Cumulative Percent		
•	35					
Yes	184	47.79	184	47.79		
No	201	52.21	385	100.00		

Frequency Missing = 35

Table of Q2 by Q51							
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	Q51(Q51 Have you ever eaten less food, fewer calories, or foods low in fat to lose weight or keep from gaining weight?)						
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	. Yes No Total						
Female	4	106 27.60 54.08 57.92	90 23.44 45.92 44.78	196 51.04			
Male	16	77 20.05 40.96 42.08		188 48.96			
Total		183 47.66	201 52.34	384 100.00			
Frequency Missing = 20							

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	1	6.6259	0.0101
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	1	6.6464	0.0099
Continuity Adj. Chi-Square	1	6.1102	0.0134
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	6.6086	0.0101
Phi Coefficient		0.1314	
Contingency Coefficient		0.1302	
Cramer's V		0.1314	

Fisher's Exact Test				
Cell (1,1) Frequency (F)	106			
Left-sided Pr <= F	0.9963			
Right-sided Pr >= F	0.0067			
Table Probability (P)	0.0030			
Two-sided Pr <= P	0.0108			

Effective Sample Size = 384 Frequency Missing = 20

Table of RACE by Q51					
RACE	Q51(Q51 Have you ever eaten less food, fewer calories, or foods low in fat to lose weight or keep from gaining weight?)				
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	. Yes No Tota				
Black or African American	7	76 19.90 48.10 41.53	82 21.47 51.90 41.21	158 41.36	
White	5	37 9.69 48.05 20.22	40 10.47 51.95 20.10	77 20.16	
Other	4	20 5.24 46.51 10.93	23 6.02 53.49 11.56	43 11.26	
Hispanic	2	50 13.09 48.08 27.32	54 14.14 51.92 27.14	104 27.23	
Total		183 47.91	199 52.09	382 100.00	
Frequency Missing = 18					

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	3	0.0378	0.9981
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	3	0.0378	0.9981
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.0027	0.9582
Phi Coefficient		0.0099	
Contingency Coefficient		0.0099	
Cramer's V		0.0099	

Effective Sample Size = 382 Frequency Missing = 18

Q52 Have you ever gone without eating for 24 hours				
or more to lose weight or to keep from gaining				
weight?				

Q52	Frequency	Percent	Cumulative Frequency	Cumulative Percent
•	41			
Yes	83	21.90	83	21.90
No	296	78.10	379	100.00

Frequency Missing = 41

Table of Q2 by Q52									
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	Q52(Q52 Have you ever gone without eating for 24 hours or more to lose weight or to keep from gaining weight?)								
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	•	. Yes No Total							
Female	7	48 12.70 24.87 57.83	145 38.36 75.13 49.15	193 51.06					
Male	19	35 9.26 18.92 42.17		185 48.94					
Total	. 83 295 378 . 21.96 78.04 100.00								
Frequency Missing = 26									

Statistics for Table of Q2 by Q52

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	1	1.9525	0.1623
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	1	1.9600	0.1615
Continuity Adj. Chi-Square	1	1.6206	0.2030
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	1.9473	0.1629
Phi Coefficient		0.0719	
Contingency Coefficient		0.0717	
Cramer's V		0.0719	

Fisher's Exact Test			
Cell (1,1) Frequency (F)	48		
Left-sided Pr <= F	0.9362		
Right-sided Pr >= F	0.1014		
Table Probability (P)	0.0375		
Two-sided Pr <= P	0.1733		

Effective Sample Size = 378 Frequency Missing = 26

Table of RACE by Q52					
RACE	Q52(Q52 Have you ever gone without eating for 24 hours or more to lose weight or to keep from gaining weight?)				
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	. Yes No Tota				
Black or African American	10	36 9.57 23.23 43.37	119 31.65 76.77 40.61	155 41.22	
White	6	16 4.26 21.05 19.28	60 15.96 78.95 20.48	76 20.21	
Other	3	8 2.13 18.18 9.64	36 9.57 81.82 12.29	44 11.70	
Hispanic	5	23 6.12 22.77 27.71	78 20.74 77.23 26.62	101 26.86	
Total		83 22.07	293 77.93	376 100.00	
Frequency Missing = 24					

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	3	0.5818	0.9006
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	3	0.5987	0.8967
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.0822	0.7743
Phi Coefficient		0.0393	
Contingency Coefficient		0.0393	
Cramer's V		0.0393	

Effective Sample Size = 376 Frequency Missing = 24

Q53 Have you ever vomited or taken laxatives to lose weight or to keep for gaining weight?						
Q53	Frequency	Percent	Cumulative Frequency	Cumulative Percent		
•	39					
Yes	23	6.04	23	6.04		
No	358	93.96	381	100.00		

Frequency Missing = 39

Table of Q2 by Q53								
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	Q53(Q53 Have you ever vomited or taken laxatives to lose weight or to keep for gaining weight?)							
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct		. Yes No Total						
Female	7	11	182	193				
		2.89	47.89	50.79				
	•	5.70						
	•	47.83	50.98					
Male	17	12	175	187				
		3.16	46.05	49.21				
		6.42						
		52.17	49.02					
Total		23	357	380				
	. 6.05 93.95 100.00							
Freq	uency	Missir	g = 24					

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	1	0.0860	0.7693
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	1	0.0860	0.7693
Continuity Adj. Chi-Square	1	0.0061	0.9377
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.0858	0.7696
Phi Coefficient		-0.0150	
Contingency Coefficient		0.0150	
Cramer's V		-0.0150	

Fisher's Exact Test			
Cell (1,1) Frequency (F)	11		
Left-sided Pr <= F	0.4686		
Right-sided Pr >= F	0.6942		
Table Probability (P)	0.1628		
Two-sided Pr <= P	0.8317		

Effective Sample Size = 380 Frequency Missing = 24

Table of RACE by Q53						
RACE	Q53(Q53 Have you ever vomited or taken laxatives to lose weight or to keep for gaining weight?)					
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	. Yes No Tota					
Black or African American	10	8 2.12 5.16 34.78	147 38.89 94.84 41.41	155 41.01		
White	5	2 0.53 2.60 8.70	75 19.84 97.40 21.13	77 20.37		
Other	3	5 1.32 11.36 21.74	39 10.32 88.64 10.99	44 11.64		
Hispanic	4	8 2.12 7.84 34.78	94 24.87 92.16 26.48	102 26.98		
Total		23 6.08	355 93.92	378 100.00		
Frequency M	issing	= 22				

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	3	4.5676	0.2063
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	3	4.5494	0.2079
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	1.2649	0.2607
Phi Coefficient		0.1099	
Contingency Coefficient		0.1093	
Cramer's V		0.1099	
		0.1099	_

WARNING: 25% of the cells have expected counts less than 5. Chi-Square may not be a valid test.

Effective Sample Size = 378 Frequency Missing = 22

Q54 During the past 30 days, did you skip meals to lose weight or to keep for gaining weight?						
Q54	Frequency	Percent	Cumulative Frequency	Cumulative Percent		
•	44					
Yes	72	19.15	72	19.15		
No	304	80.85	376	100.00		

Frequency Missing = 44

r requency								
Ta	Table of Q2 by Q54							
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	Q54(Q54 During the past 30 days, did you skip meals to lose weight or to keep for gaining weight?)							
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct		. Yes No Total						
	•							
Female	9	47	144	191				
		12.53	38.40	50.93				
		24.61	75.39					
		66.20	47.37					
Male	20	24	160	184				
1174110		6.40	42.67	49.07				
		13.04	86.96					
		33.80	52.63					
Total		71	304	375				
10001	. 18.93 81.07 100.00							
Frequency Missing = 29								

Statistics for Table of O2 by O54

Statistics for Table of Q2 by Q34				
Statistic	DF	Value	Prob	
Chi-Square	1	8.1650	0.0043	
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	1	8.2986	0.0040	
Continuity Adj. Chi-Square	1	7.4290	0.0064	
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	8.1432	0.0043	
Phi Coefficient		0.1476		
Contingency Coefficient		0.1460		
Cramer's V		0.1476		

Fisher's Exact Test				
Cell (1,1) Frequency (F)	47			
Left-sided Pr <= F	0.9987			
Right-sided Pr >= F	0.0030			
Table Probability (P)	0.0017			
Two-sided Pr <= P	0.0054			

Effective Sample Size = 375 Frequency Missing = 29

Table of RACE by Q54						
RACE	Q54(Q54 During the past 30 days, did you skip meals to lose weight or to keep for gaining weight?)					
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	. Yes No Tota					
Black or African American	13	26 6.97 17.11 36.11	126 33.78 82.89 41.86	152 40.75		
White	7	15 4.02 20.00 20.83	60 16.09 80.00 19.93	75 20.11		
Other	3	8 2.14 18.18 11.11	36 9.65 81.82 11.96	44 11.80		
Hispanic	4	23 6.17 22.55 31.94	79 21.18 77.45 26.25	102 27.35		
Total		72 19.30	301 80.70	373 100.00		
Frequency M	Frequency Missing = 27					

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	3	1.2202	0.7482
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	3	1.2080	0.7511
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.9990	0.3175
Phi Coefficient		0.0572	
Contingency Coefficient		0.0571	
Cramer's V		0.0572	

Effective Sample Size = 373 Frequency Missing = 27

Frequency Missing – 27								
Q55 During the past 7 days, how many days did you eat breakfast?								
Q55	Frequency Percent Cumulative Cumulative Percent							
	36							
0 days	57	14.84	57	14.84				
1 days	22	5.73	79	20.57				
2 days	48	12.50	127	33.07				
3 days	29	7.55	156	40.63				
4 days	29	7.55	185	48.18				
5 days	25	6.51	210	54.69				
6 days	23	5.99	233	60.68				
7 days	151	39.32	384	100.00				

Frequency Missing = 36

	Table of Q2 by Q55									
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	Q	Q55(Q55 During the past 7 days, how many days did you eat breakfast?)								
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	•	0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 days days days days days days days Total								
Female	6	36 9.40 18.56 63.16	11 2.87 5.67 50.00	35 9.14 18.04 72.92	13 3.39 6.70 44.83	14 3.66 7.22 50.00	14 3.66 7.22 56.00	8 2.09 4.12 34.78	63 16.45 32.47 41.72	194 50.65
Male	15	21 5.48 11.11 36.84	11 2.87 5.82 50.00	13 3.39 6.88 27.08	16 4.18 8.47 55.17	14 3.66 7.41 50.00	11 2.87 5.82 44.00	15 3.92 7.94 65.22	88 22.98 46.56 58.28	189 49.35
Total		57 14.88	22 5.74 Fre	48 12.53 quenc y	29 7.57 y Miss i	28 7.31 $ing = 2$	25 6.53	23 6.01	151 39.43	383 100.00

statistics for a motor of garage			
Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	7	20.9088	0.0039
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	7	21.3934	0.0032
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	12.7409	0.0004
Phi Coefficient		0.2336	
Contingency Coefficient		0.2275	
Cramer's V		0.2336	

Effective Sample Size = 383 Frequency Missing = 21

Table of RACE by Q55										
RACE	Q55(Q55 During the past 7 days, how many days did you eat breakfast?)									
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct		0 days	1 days	2 days	3 days	4 days	5 days	6 days	7 days	Total
Black or African American	11 · ·	19 4.99 12.34 33.33	10 2.62 6.49 45.45	24 6.30 15.58 50.00	11 2.89 7.14 39.29	13 3.41 8.44 44.83	12 3.15 7.79 48.00	6 1.57 3.90 26.09	59 15.49 38.31 39.60	154 40.42
White	3	7 1.84 8.86 12.28	3 0.79 3.80 13.64	9 2.36 11.39 18.75	7 1.84 8.86 25.00	10 2.62 12.66 34.48	3 0.79 3.80 12.00	7 1.84 8.86 30.43	33 8.66 41.77 22.15	79 20.73
Other	3	7 1.84 15.91 12.28	4 1.05 9.09 18.18	3 0.79 6.82 6.25	2 0.52 4.55 7.14	2 0.52 4.55 6.90	3 0.79 6.82 12.00	4 1.05 9.09 17.39	19 4.99 43.18 12.75	44 11.55
Hispanic	2	24 6.30 23.08 42.11	5 1.31 4.81 22.73	12 3.15 11.54 25.00	8 2.10 7.69 28.57	4 1.05 3.85 13.79	7 1.84 6.73 28.00	6 1.57 5.77 26.09	38 9.97 36.54 25.50	104 27.30
Total		57 14.96	22 5.77	48 12.60	28 7.35	29 7.61	25 6.56	23 6.04	149 39.11	381 100.00
		Frequ	ency N	Missin	g = 19					

Statistics for Table of RACE by Q33									
Statistic	DF	Value	Prob						
Chi-Square	21	22.1236	0.3924						
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	21	22.1905	0.3886						
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.4231	0.5154						
Phi Coefficient		0.2410							
Contingency Coefficient		0.2343							
Cramer's V 0.1391									
WARNING: 22% of the cells have expected counts less than 5. Chi-Square may not be a valid test.									

Effective Sample Size = 381 Frequency Missing = 19

Q56 During the past 7 days, how many days did you eat dinner at home with your family?								
Q56	Frequency	Percent	Cumulative Frequency	Cumulative Percent				
•	35							
0 days	21	5.45	21	5.45				
1 days	14	3.64	35	9.09				
2 days	9	2.34	44	11.43				
3 days	13	3.38	57	14.81				
4 days	20	5.19	77	20.00				
5 days	36	9.35	113	29.35				
6 days	33	8.57	146	37.92				
7 days	239	62.08	385	100.00				

Frequency Missing = 35

requency		<u> </u>	T	able of	f Q2 b	y Q56				
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	Q	Q56(Q56 During the past 7 days, how many days did you eat dinner at home with your family?)								
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	•	0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 days days days days days days days Total								
Female	4	12 3.13 6.12 57.14	7 1.82 3.57 53.85	3 0.78 1.53 33.33	5 1.30 2.55 38.46	11 2.86 5.61 55.00	22 5.73 11.22 61.11	16 4.17 8.16 48.48	120 31.25 61.22 50.21	196 51.04
Male	16 · ·	9 2.34 4.79 42.86	6 1.56 3.19 46.15	6 1.56 3.19 66.67	8 2.08 4.26 61.54	9 2.34 4.79 45.00	14 3.65 7.45 38.89	17 4.43 9.04 51.52	119 30.99 63.30 49.79	188 48.96
Total	•	21 5.47	13 3.39	9 2.34	13 3.39	20 5.21	36 9.38	33 8.59	239 62.24	384 100.00
			Fre	quenc	y Miss	ing = 2	20			

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	7	4.0452	0.7746
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	7	4.0859	0.7698
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.0704	0.7907
Phi Coefficient		0.1026	
Contingency Coefficient		0.1021	
Cramer's V		0.1026	

Effective Sample Size = 384 Frequency Missing = 20

Table of RACE by Q56										
RACE	Q56(Q56 During the past 7 days, how many days did you eat dinner at home with your family?)									
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	•	0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 days days days days days days days days								
Black or African American	9	6 1.57 3.85 28.57	5 1.31 3.21 35.71	4 1.05 2.56 44.44	5 1.31 3.21 38.46	6 1.57 3.85 30.00	13 3.40 8.33 37.14	12 3.14 7.69 36.36	105 27.49 67.31 44.30	156 40.84
White	3	2 0.52 2.53 9.52	3 0.79 3.80 21.43	1 0.26 1.27 11.11	3 0.79 3.80 23.08	6 1.57 7.59 30.00	9 2.36 11.39 25.71	9 2.36 11.39 27.27	46 12.04 58.23 19.41	79 20.68
Other	5	3 0.79 7.14 14.29	1 0.26 2.38 7.14	2 0.52 4.76 22.22	0 0.00 0.00 0.00	2 0.52 4.76 10.00	2 0.52 4.76 5.71	6 1.57 14.29 18.18	26 6.81 61.90 10.97	42 10.99
Hispanic	1 .	10 2.62 9.52 47.62	5 1.31 4.76 35.71	2 0.52 1.90 22.22	5 1.31 4.76 38.46	6 1.57 5.71 30.00	11 2.88 10.48 31.43	6 1.57 5.71 18.18	60 15.71 57.14 25.32	105 27.49
Total		21 5.50	14 3.66	9 2.36	13 3.40	20 5.24	35 9.16	33 8.64	237 62.04	382 100.00
		Frequ	ency N	Missin	g = 18					

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	21	17.4155	0.6856
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	21	18.3951	0.6239
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	4.4767	0.0344
Phi Coefficient		0.2135	
Contingency Coefficient		0.2088	
Cramer's V		0.1233	
WADNING, 500/ of	C 41 11 . 1	43	1

WARNING: 50% of the cells have expected counts less than 5. Chi-Square may not be a valid test.

Effective Sample Size = 382 Frequency Missing = 18

XI. PHYSICAL ACTIVITY: QUESTIONS 57-61

Q57 During the past 7 days, on how many days were you physically active for a total of at least 60 minutes per day?								
Q57	Frequency	Cumulative Percent						
	48							
0 days	46	12.37	46	12.37				
1 days	25	6.72	71	19.09				
2 days	23	6.18	94	25.27				
3 days	39	10.48	133	35.75				
4 days	42	11.29	175	47.04				
5 days	55	14.78	230	61.83				
6 days	34	9.14	264	70.97				
7 days	108	29.03	372	100.00				

Frequency Missing = 48

Trequency	rrequency missing = 40									
	Table of Q2 by Q57									
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)		Q57(Q57 During the past 7 days, on how many days were you physically active for a total of at least 60 minutes per day?)								
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct		0 days	1 days	2 days	3 days	4 days	5 days	6 days	7 days	Total
Female	11 · ·	31 8.36 16.40 67.39	14 3.77 7.41 56.00	11 2.96 5.82 47.83	23 6.20 12.17 58.97	20 5.39 10.58 47.62	32 8.63 16.93 58.18	19 5.12 10.05 57.58	39 10.51 20.63 36.11	189 50.94
Male	22 · ·	15 4.04 8.24 32.61	11 2.96 6.04 44.00	12 3.23 6.59 52.17	16 4.31 8.79 41.03	22 5.93 12.09 52.38	23 6.20 12.64 41.82	14 3.77 7.69 42.42	69 18.60 37.91 63.89	182 49.06
Total		46 12.40	25 6.74	23 6.20	39 10.51	42 11.32	55 14.82	33 8.89	108 29.11	371 100.00
			Fre	quenc	y Miss	ing = 3	33			

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	7	17.7582	0.0131
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	7	17.9979	0.0120
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	10.2178	0.0014
Phi Coefficient		0.2188	
Contingency Coefficient		0.2137	
Cramer's V		0.2188	

Effective Sample Size = 371 Frequency Missing = 33

Frequency Missing = 33										
	Table of RACE by Q57									
RACE		Q57(Q57 During the past 7 days, on how many days were you physically active for a total of at least 60 minutes per day?)								
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	•	0 days	1 days	2 days	3 days	4 days	5 days	6 days	7 days	Total
Black or African American	16	23 6.23 15.44 50.00	8 2.17 5.37 32.00	6 1.63 4.03 26.09	14 3.79 9.40 35.90	16 4.34 10.74 38.10	22 5.96 14.77 40.00	11 2.98 7.38 33.33	49 13.28 32.89 46.23	149 40.38
White	4	3 0.81 3.85 6.52	6 1.63 7.69 24.00	3 0.81 3.85 13.04	7 1.90 8.97 17.95	10 2.71 12.82 23.81	13 3.52 16.67 23.64	14 3.79 17.95 42.42	22 5.96 28.21 20.75	78 21.14
Other	6	7 1.90 17.07 15.22	3 0.81 7.32 12.00	5 1.36 12.20 21.74	2 0.54 4.88 5.13	4 1.08 9.76 9.52	6 1.63 14.63 10.91	2 0.54 4.88 6.06	12 3.25 29.27 11.32	41 11.11
Hispanic	5	13 3.52 12.87 28.26	8 2.17 7.92 32.00	9 2.44 8.91 39.13	16 4.34 15.84 41.03	12 3.25 11.88 28.57	14 3.79 13.86 25.45	6 1.63 5.94 18.18	23 6.23 22.77 21.70	101 27.37
Total		46 12.47	25 6.78	23 6.23	39 10.57	42 11.38	55 14.91	33 8.94	106 28.73	369 100.00
		Frequ	ency N	Missin	g = 31					

Statistics for Tuote of Tures	- J &	,-	
Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	21	28.7952	0.1190
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	21	28.7667	0.1197
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	2.2025	0.1378
Phi Coefficient		0.2793	
Contingency Coefficient		0.2690	
Cramer's V		0.1613	

Effective Sample Size = 369 Frequency Missing = 31

Q58 During the past 12 months on how many sports teams did you play?										
Q58	Frequency	Percent	Cumulative Frequency	Cumulative Percent						
	46									
0 teams	148	39.57	148	39.57						
1 team	82	21.93	230	61.50						
2 teams	82	21.93	312	83.42						
3+ teams	62	16.58	374	100.00						

Frequency Missing = 46

	Table of Q2 by Q58									
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	_	Q58(Q58 During the past 12 months on how many sports teams did you play?)								
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	•	. teams team teams teams Total								
Female	9	87 23.32 45.55 59.18	51 13.67 26.70 62.20	34 9.12 17.80 41.46	19 5.09 9.95 30.65	191 51.21				
Male	22	60 16.09 32.97 40.82	31 8.31 17.03 37.80	48 12.87 26.37 58.54	43 11.53 23.63 69.35	182 48.79				
Total		. 147 82 82 62 373 . 39.41 21.98 21.98 16.62 100.00 Frequency Missing = 31								
	Fr	equency	y IVIISSI	ng = 31						

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	3	21.3130	<.0001
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	3	21.6373	<.0001
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	17.4467	<.0001
Phi Coefficient		0.2390	
Contingency Coefficient		0.2325	
Cramer's V		0.2390	

Effective Sample Size = 373 Frequency Missing = 31

Table	of R	ACE by	Q58					
Q58(Q58 During the past 12 months on how many sports teams did you play?)								
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	•	0 teams	1 team	2 teams	3+ teams	Total		
Black or African American	14	56 15.09 37.09 37.84	38 10.24 25.17 46.34	32 8.63 21.19 40.51	25 6.74 16.56 40.32	151 40.70		
White	5	28 7.55 36.36 18.92	9 2.43 11.69 10.98	21 5.66 27.27 26.58	19 5.12 24.68 30.65	77 20.75		
Other	5	18 4.85 42.86 12.16	9 2.43 21.43 10.98	9 2.43 21.43 11.39	6 1.62 14.29 9.68	42 11.32		
Hispanic	5	46 12.40 45.54 31.08	26 7.01 25.74 31.71	17 4.58 16.83 21.52	12 3.23 11.88 19.35	101 27.22		
Total		148 39.89	82 22.10	79 21.29	62 16.71	371 100.00		
Freque	ency	Missing	g = 29					

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	9	13.1938	0.1540
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	9	13.6611	0.1349
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	1.9342	0.1643
Phi Coefficient		0.1886	
Contingency Coefficient		0.1853	
Cramer's V		0.1089	

Effective Sample Size = 371 Frequency Missing = 29

Q59 On an aver	Q59 On an average school day, how many hours do you watch										
	TV?										
Q59	Frequency	Percent	Cumulative Frequency	Cumulative Percent							
	42										
None	26	6.88	26	6.88							
<1 hour per day	58	15.34	84	22.22							
1 hour per day	52	13.76	136	35.98							
2 hours per day	93	24.60	229	60.58							
3 hours per day	62	16.40	291	76.98							
4 hours per day	20	5.29	311	82.28							
5+ hours per day	67	17.72	378	100.00							

Frequency Missing = 42

	Table of Q2 by Q59								
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	Q5	Q59(Q59 On an average school day, how many hours do you watch TV?)							
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct		None	<1 hour per day	hour per day	hours per day	hours per day	hours per day	5+ hours per day	Total
Female	7	12 3.18 6.22 46.15	31 8.22 16.06 53.45	27 7.16 13.99 51.92	44 11.67 22.80 47.83	30 7.96 15.54 48.39	14 3.71 7.25 70.00	35 9.28 18.13 52.24	193 51.19
Male	20	14 3.71 7.61 53.85	27 7.16 14.67 46.55	25 6.63 13.59 48.08	48 12.73 26.09 52.17	32 8.49 17.39 51.61	6 1.59 3.26 30.00	32 8.49 17.39 47.76	184 48.81
Total									

Statistics for Table of Z= of S			
Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	6	3.8667	0.6947
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	6	3.9563	0.6826
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.2475	0.6188
Phi Coefficient		0.1013	
Contingency Coefficient		0.1008	
Cramer's V		0.1013	

Effective Sample Size = 377 Frequency Missing = 27

	Table of RACE by Q59								Wilder B
RACE	Q5	Q59(Q59 On an average school day, how many hours do you watch TV?)							
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	•	None	<1 hour per day	hour per day	hours per day	3 hours per day	4 hours per day	5+ hours per day	Total
Black or African American	10	11 2.93 7.10 42.31	14 3.73 9.03 24.14	15 4.00 9.68 30.61	43 11.47 27.74 46.24	27 7.20 17.42 43.55	11 2.93 7.10 55.00	34 9.07 21.94 50.75	155 41.33
White	5	8 2.13 10.39 30.77	18 4.80 23.38 31.03	14 3.73 18.18 28.57	21 5.60 27.27 22.58	8 2.13 10.39 12.90	2 0.53 2.60 10.00	6 1.60 7.79 8.96	77 20.53
Other	6	1 0.27 2.44 3.85	6 1.60 14.63 10.34	5 1.33 12.20 10.20	12 3.20 29.27 12.90	5 1.33 12.20 8.06	2 0.53 4.88 10.00	10 2.67 24.39 14.93	41 10.93
Hispanic	4	6 1.60 5.88 23.08	20 5.33 19.61 34.48	15 4.00 14.71 30.61	17 4.53 16.67 18.28	22 5.87 21.57 35.48	5 1.33 4.90 25.00	17 4.53 16.67 25.37	102 27.20
Total		26 6.93	58 15.47	49 13.07	93 24.80	62 16.53	20 5.33	67 17.87	375 100.00
	I	reque	ncy Mi	issing	= 25				

Statistics for Table of Table 2	<u>~ ~</u>		
Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	18	30.7901	0.0304
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	18	32.8510	0.0174
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	2.8618	0.0907
Phi Coefficient		0.2865	
Contingency Coefficient		0.2755	
Cramer's V		0.1654	

Effective Sample Size = 375 Frequency Missing = 25

Q60 On an average school day, how many hours do you play video or computer games (including game consoles, tablets and smartphones and social networking)?										
Q60	Frequency	Cumulative Percent								
	44									
None	49	13.03	49	13.03						
<1 hour per day	64	17.02	113	30.05						
1 hour per day	50	13.30	163	43.35						
2 hours per day	63	16.76	226	60.11						
3 hours per day	48	12.77	274	72.87						
4 hours per day	29	7.71	303	80.59						
5+ hours per day	73	19.41	376	100.00						

Frequency Missing = 44

requency	Table of Q2 by Q60									
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)		Q60(Q60 On an average school day, how many hours do you play video or computer games (including game consoles, tablets and smartphones and social networking)?)								
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	•	c1 1 2 3 4 5+ hour hours hours hours hours per								
Female	8	23 6.12 11.98 46.94	39 10.37 20.31 60.94	29 7.71 15.10 58.00	30 7.98 15.63 47.62	23 6.12 11.98 47.92	13 3.46 6.77 44.83	35 9.31 18.23 47.95	192 51.06	
Male	20									
Total		49 13.03	64 17.02 Freq	50 13.30 uency	63 16.76 Missing	48 12.77 $\mathbf{g} = 28$	29 7.71	73 19.41	376 100.00	

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	6	5.0181	0.5415
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	6	5.0470	0.5378
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	1.2320	0.2670
Phi Coefficient		0.1155	
Contingency Coefficient		0.1148	
Cramer's V		0.1155	

Effective Sample Size = 376 Frequency Missing = 28

Frequency Missing = 28									
	,	Table o	f RAC	E by	Q60				
RACE	Q60(Q60 On an average school day, how many hours do you play video or computer games (including game consoles, tablets and smartphones and social networking)?)								
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct		None	<1 hour per day	hour per day	hours per day	3 hours per day	4 hours per day	5+ hours per day	Total
Black or African American	10 · ·	22 5.90 14.19 45.83	24 6.43 15.48 38.10	16 4.29 10.32 32.65	18 4.83 11.61 28.57	28 7.51 18.06 58.33	8 2.14 5.16 27.59	39 10.46 25.16 53.42	155 41.55
White	6	10 2.68 13.16 20.83	12 3.22 15.79 19.05	13 3.49 17.11 26.53	20 5.36 26.32 31.75	9 2.41 11.84 18.75	3 0.80 3.95 10.34	9 2.41 11.84 12.33	76 20.38
Other	7	2 0.54 5.00 4.17	7 1.88 17.50 11.11	6 1.61 15.00 12.24	6 1.61 15.00 9.52	5 1.34 12.50 10.42	6 1.61 15.00 20.69	8 2.14 20.00 10.96	40 10.72
Hispanic	4	14 3.75 13.73 29.17	20 5.36 19.61 31.75	14 3.75 13.73 28.57	19 5.09 18.63 30.16	6 1.61 5.88 12.50	12 3.22 11.76 41.38	17 4.56 16.67 23.29	102 27.35
Total		48 12.87	63 16.89	49 13.14	63 16.89	48 12.87	29 7.77	73 19.57	373 100.00
	I	Freque	ncy M	issing	= 27				

	<u> </u>		
Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	18	31.6814	0.0240
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	18	32.4279	0.0196
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	1.3069	0.2530
Phi Coefficient		0.2914	
Contingency Coefficient		0.2798	
Cramer's V		0.1683	

Effective Sample Size = 373 Frequency Missing = 27

Q61 How many days per week do you usually walk or ride your bike to school?										
Q61	Frequency	Cumulative Percent								
	42									
0 days	300	79.37	300	79.37						
1 days	24	6.35	324	85.71						
2 days	13	3.44	337	89.15						
3 days	13	3.44	350	92.59						
4 days	2	0.53	352	93.12						
5 days	26	6.88	378	100.00						

Frequency Missing = 42

	Table of Q2 by Q61										
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)		Q61(Q61 How many days per week do you usually walk or ride your bike to school?)									
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	•	0 1 2 3 4 5 days days days days Total									
Female	7	154 40.85 79.79 51.51	14 3.71 7.25 58.33	6 1.59 3.11 46.15	7 1.86 3.63 53.85	1 0.27 0.52 50.00	11 2.92 5.70 42.31	193 51.19			
Male	20										
Total		299 79.31	24 6.37	13 3.45	13 3.45	2 0.53	26 6.90	377 100.00			
		Free	quency	Missi	ing = 2	7					

Statistics for Table of Z= of S			
Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	5	1.4928	0.9139
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	5	1.4977	0.9133
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.5635	0.4528
Phi Coefficient		0.0629	
Contingency Coefficient		0.0628	
Cramer's V		0.0629	

Effective Sample Size = 377 Frequency Missing = 27

Т	able	e of RA	CE by	y Q61				2013 WHC
RACE	Q61(Q61 How many days per week do you usually walk or ride your bike to school?)							•
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct		0 days	1 days	2 days	3 days	4 days	5 days	Total
Black or African American	12	128 34.13 83.66 42.95	8 2.13 5.23 33.33	4 1.07 2.61 30.77	5 1.33 3.27 41.67	0 0.00 0.00 0.00	8 2.13 5.23 30.77	153 40.80
White	5	72 19.20 93.51 24.16	1 0.27 1.30 4.17	0 0.00 0.00 0.00	1 0.27 1.30 8.33	0.00 0.00 0.00	3 0.80 3.90 11.54	77 20.53
Other	5	38 10.13 90.48 12.75	2 0.53 4.76 8.33	0 0.00 0.00 0.00	1 0.27 2.38 8.33	0.00 0.00 0.00	1 0.27 2.38 3.85	42 11.20
Hispanic	3	60 16.00 58.25 20.13	13 3.47 12.62 54.17	9 2.40 8.74 69.23	5 1.33 4.85 41.67	2 0.53 1.94 100.00	14 3.73 13.59 53.85	103 27.47
Total		298 79.47	24 6.40	13 3.47	12 3.20	2 0.53	26 6.93	375 100.00
Fi	requ	iency I	Missin	g = 25				

Statistics for Table by RICE by 201									
Statistic	DF	Value	Prob						
Chi-Square	15	47.9188	<.0001						
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	15	49.5097	<.0001						
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	10.9665	0.0009						
Phi Coefficient		0.3575							
Contingency Coefficient		0.3366							
Cramer's V		0.2064							
WARNING: 58% o	WARNING: 58% of the cells have expected counts less								

Effective Sample Size = 375 Frequency Missing = 25

than 5. Chi-Square may not be a valid test.

XII. HEALTH TOPICS: QUESTIONS 62-69

equency Missing = 42

Q62 Has a doctor or nurse ever told you that you have asthma?							
Q62	Frequency	Cumulative Percent					
	42	•					
Yes	86	22.75	86	22.75			
No	270	71.43	356	94.18			
Not Sure	22	5.82	378	100.00			

Table of Q2 by Q62								
Q2(Q2 Vhat is ur sex?)	Q62(Q62 Has a doctor or nurse ever told you that you have asthma?)							
equency rcent w Pct l Pct		Yes	No	Not Sure	Total			
Female	7	47 12.47 24.35 55.29	137 36.34 70.98 50.74	9 2.39 4.66 40.91	193 51.19			
Male	20	38 10.08 20.65 44.71	133 35.28 72.28 49.26	13 3.45 7.07 59.09	184 48.81			
tal		85 22.55	270 71.62	22 5.84	377 100.00			
Fr	Frequency Missing = 27							

Statistics for Table of Q2 by Q62

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	2	1.5255	0.4664
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	2	1.5305	0.4652
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	1.3671	0.2423
Phi Coefficient		0.0636	
Contingency Coefficient		0.0635	
Cramer's V		0.0636	

Effective Sample Size = 377 Frequency Missing = 27

Section 12: Health Topics 142

Table of RACE by Q62							
RACE	Q62(Q62 Has a doctor or nurse ever told you that you have asthma?)						
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	. Yes No Sure Tota						
Black or African American	11	44 11.73 28.57 51.16	102 27.20 66.23 38.06	8 2.13 5.19 38.10	154 41.07		
White	6	12 3.20 15.79 13.95	59 15.73 77.63 22.01	5 1.33 6.58 23.81	76 20.27		
Other	5	14 3.73 33.33 16.28	25 6.67 59.52 9.33	3 0.80 7.14 14.29	42 11.20		
Hispanic	3	16 4.27 15.53 18.60	82 21.87 79.61 30.60	5 1.33 4.85 23.81	103 27.47		
Total		86 22.93	268 71.47	21 5.60	375 100.00		
Frequency Missing = 25							

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	6	11.5103	0.0738
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	6	11.6405	0.0705
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	3.0135	0.0826
Phi Coefficient		0.1752	
Contingency Coefficient		0.1726	
Cramer's V		0.1239	

Effective Sample Size = 375 Frequency Missing = 25

Section 12: Health Topics 143

Q63 Do you still have asthma?								
Q63	Frequency	Percent	Cumulative Frequency	Cumulative Percent				
	44							
I do not have asthma	236	62.77	236	62.77				
Yes	58	15.43	294	78.19				
No	53	14.10	347	92.29				
Not sure	29	7.71	376	100.00				

Frequency Missing = 44

Frequency Missing – 44									
Table of Q2 by Q63									
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	Q63(Q63 Do you still have asthma?)								
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct		I do not have . asthma Yes No sure Total							
Female	9	130 34.67 68.06 55.08	23 6.13 12.04 40.35	23 6.13 12.04 43.40	15 4.00 7.85 51.72	191 50.93			
Male	20	106 28.27 57.61 44.92	34 9.07 18.48 59.65	30 8.00 16.30 56.60	14 3.73 7.61 48.28	184 49.07			
Total		236 62.93	57 15.20	53 14.13	29 7.73	375 100.00			
Frequency Missing = 29									

Statistics for Table of Q2 by Q63

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	3	5.3937	0.1451
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	3	5.4121	0.1440
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	1.9526	0.1623
Phi Coefficient		0.1199	
Contingency Coefficient		0.1191	
Cramer's V		0.1199	

Effective Sample Size = 375 Frequency Missing = 29

Table of RACE by Q63								
RACE	Q63(Q63 Do you still have asthma?)							
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	•	I do not have asthma	Yes	No	Not sure	Total		
Black or African American	14	91 24.40 60.26 38.89	29 7.77 19.21 50.00	18 4.83 11.92 34.62	13 3.49 8.61 44.83	151 40.48		
White	5	51 13.67 66.23 21.79	10 2.68 12.99 17.24	11 2.95 14.29 21.15	5 1.34 6.49 17.24	77 20.64		
Other	5	23 6.17 54.76 9.83	10 2.68 23.81 17.24	6 1.61 14.29 11.54	3 0.80 7.14 10.34	42 11.26		
Hispanic	3	69 18.50 66.99 29.49	9 2.41 8.74 15.52	17 4.56 16.50 32.69	8 2.14 7.77 27.59	103 27.61		
Total		234 62.73	58 15.55	52 13.94	29 7.77	373 100.00		
Freque	ency	Missing =	= 27					

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	9	8.8167	0.4544
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	9	9.0823	0.4297
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.0474	0.8276
Phi Coefficient		0.1537	
Contingency Coefficient		0.1520	
Cramer's V		0.0888	

Effective Sample Size = 373 Frequency Missing = 27

Q64 Do you have a written asthma action plan/management plan on file at school?										
Q64	Frequency	Percent		Cumulative Percent						
	56									
I do not have asthma	247	67.86	247	67.86						
Yes	22	6.04	269	73.90						
No	50	13.74	319	87.64						
Not sure	45	12.36	364	100.00						

Frequency Missing = 50									
Table of Q2 by Q64									
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)		Q64(Q64 Do you have a written asthma action plan/management plan on file at school?)							
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct		I do not have asthma	Yes	No	Not sure	Total			
Female	13	127 34.99 67.91 51.42	10 2.75 5.35 47.62	25 6.89 13.37 50.00	25 6.89 13.37 55.56	187 51.52			
Male	28	120 33.06 68.18 48.58	11 3.03 6.25 52.38	25 6.89 14.20 50.00	20 5.51 11.36 44.44	176 48.48			
Total		247 68.04	21 5.79	50 13.77	45 12.40	363 100.00			
	Fre	equency I	Missin	g = 41					

Statistics for Table of Q2 by Q64

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	3	0.4687	0.9257
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	3	0.4694	0.9256
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.0873	0.7676
Phi Coefficient		0.0359	
Contingency Coefficient		0.0359	
Cramer's V		0.0359	

Effective Sample Size = 363 Frequency Missing = 41

WARNING: 10% of the data are missing.

Table	Table of RACE by Q64									
RACE	Q64(Q64 Do you have a written asthma action plan/management plan on file at school?)									
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	•	I do not have asthma	Yes	No	Not sure	Total				
Black or African American	20	91 25.21 62.76 37.14	12 3.32 8.28 54.55	19 5.26 13.10 38.78	23 6.37 15.86 51.11	145 40.17				
White	7	56 15.51 74.67 22.86	5 1.39 6.67 22.73	9 2.49 12.00 18.37	5 1.39 6.67 11.11	75 20.78				
Other	7	25 6.93 62.50 10.20	4 1.11 10.00 18.18	5 1.39 12.50 10.20	6 1.66 15.00 13.33	40 11.08				
Hispanic	5	73 20.22 72.28 29.80	1 0.28 0.99 4.55	16 4.43 15.84 32.65	11 3.05 10.89 24.44	101 27.98				
Total		245 67.87	22 6.09	49 13.57	45 12.47	361 100.00				
Freque	ency	Missing =	= 39							

Statistics for I worth of Initial	<u> ~ ~</u>	,	
Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	9	12.3687	0.1933
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	9	14.7358	0.0985
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	1.2841	0.2571
Phi Coefficient		0.1851	
Contingency Coefficient		0.1820	
Cramer's V		0.1069	

Effective Sample Size = 361 Frequency Missing = 39

Q65 On an average school night, how many hours of sleep do you get?										
Q65	Frequency	Percent	Cumulative Frequency	Cumulative Percent						
	53									
4 or less hours	20	5.45	20	5.45						
5 hours	25	6.81	45	12.26						
6 hours	43	11.72	88	23.98						
7 hours	88	23.98	176	47.96						
8 hours	110	29.97	286	77.93						
9 hours	55	14.99	341	92.92						
10+ hours	26	7.08	367	100.00						

requercy	rrequency missing = 33										
	Table of Q2 by Q65										
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	Q	Q65(Q65 On an average school night, how many hours of sleep do you get?)									
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct		4 or less hours	5 hours	6 hours	7 hours	8 hours	9 hours	10+ hours	Total		
Female	11 · ·	8 2.19 4.23 40.00	12 3.28 6.35 48.00	20 5.46 10.58 46.51	46 12.57 24.34 52.87	52 14.21 27.51 47.27	33 9.02 17.46 60.00	18 4.92 9.52 69.23	189 51.64		
Male	27	12 3.28 6.78 60.00	13 3.55 7.34 52.00	23 6.28 12.99 53.49	41 11.20 23.16 47.13	58 15.85 32.77 52.73	22 6.01 12.43 40.00	8 2.19 4.52 30.77	177 48.36		
Total		20 5.46	25 6.83	43 11.75	87 23.77	110 30.05	55 15.03	26 7.10	366 100.00		
			Frequ	iency N	Iissing	= 38					

Statistics for Table of Q2 by Q65

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	6	7.3245	0.2919
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	6	7.4383	0.2822
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	4.0829	0.0433
Phi Coefficient		0.1415	

Contingency Coefficient	0.1401	
Cramer's V	0.1415	

Effective Sample Size = 366 Frequency Missing = 38

Frequency Missing = 30	Frequency Missing = 38									
	Table of RACE by Q65									
	Q	65(Q65	On an					any ho	urs of	
RACE				slee	p do yo	u get?)				
Frequency										
Percent		4 or	_		_	0		10		
Row Pct		less	5	6	7	8	9	10+		
Col Pct	•	hours	hours	hours	hours	hours	hours	hours	Total	
Black or African American	16	10	14	18	39	36	20	12	149	
		2.75	3.85	4.95	10.71	9.89	5.49	3.30	40.93	
		6.71	9.40	12.08	26.17	24.16	13.42	8.05		
		50.00	56.00	41.86	44.32	32.73	38.46	46.15		
White	8	3	5	6	22	25	11	2	74	
		0.82	1.37	1.65	6.04	6.87	3.02	0.55	20.33	
		4.05	6.76	8.11	29.73	33.78	14.86	2.70		
		15.00	20.00	13.95	25.00	22.73	21.15	7.69		
Other	7	2	1	8	9	11	6	3	40	
		0.55	0.27	2.20	2.47	3.02	1.65	0.82	10.99	
		5.00	2.50	20.00	22.50	27.50	15.00	7.50		
	•	10.00	4.00	18.60	10.23	10.00	11.54	11.54		
Hispanic	5	5	5	11	18	38	15	9	101	
•		1.37	1.37	3.02	4.95	10.44	4.12	2.47	27.75	
		4.95	4.95	10.89	17.82	37.62	14.85	8.91		
		25.00	20.00	25.58	20.45	34.55	28.85	34.62		
Total		20	25	43	88	110	52	26	364	
		5.49	6.87	11.81	24.18	30.22	14.29	7.14	100.00	
		Freque	encv Mi	issing =	36		<u> </u>			
		reque	iley IVII							

Statistics for Table of RACE by O65

Statistics for Table of Table by 200						
Statistic	DF	Value	Prob			
Chi-Square	18	16.7751	0.5386			
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	18	17.4662	0.4913			
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	2.9773	0.0844			
Phi Coefficient		0.2147				
Contingency Coefficient		0.2099				
Cramer's V		0.1239				

Effective Sample Size = 364 Frequency Missing = 36

Q66 On an average school day, how long after school are you alone without a parent or adult?							
Q66	Frequency	Percent	Cumulative Frequency	Cumulative Percent			
	56						
I am not alone after school	153	42.03	153	42.03			
<1hour per day	77	21.15	230	63.19			
1-2 hours per day	61	16.76	291	79.95			
3 hours per day	37	10.16	328	90.11			
4 hours per day	18	4.95	346	95.05			
5 hours per day	6	1.65	352	96.70			
6+ hours per day	12	3.30	364	100.00			

requency	Table of Q2 by Q66									
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	Q6	Q66(Q66 On an average school day, how long after school are you alone without a parent or adult?)								
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	•	I am not alone after per per per per per per per per per p								
Female	13	87 23.97 46.52 56.86	35 9.64 18.72 45.45	22 6.06 11.76 36.07	23 6.34 12.30 63.89	12 3.31 6.42 66.67	3 0.83 1.60 50.00	5 1.38 2.67 41.67	187 51.52	
Male	28	66 18.18 37.50 43.14	42 11.57 23.86 54.55	39 10.74 22.16 63.93	13 3.58 7.39 36.11	6 1.65 3.41 33.33	3 0.83 1.70 50.00	7 1.93 3.98 58.33	176 48.48	
Total	•	153 42.15	77 21.21 Freque	61 16.80 ency M i	36 9.92 issing =	18 4.96 41	6 1.65	12 3.31	363 100.00	

zentes jer zuete ej ge ej gee							
Statistic	DF	Value	Prob				
Chi-Square	6	13.0462	0.0423				
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	6	13.1847	0.0402				
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.2096	0.6471				
Phi Coefficient		0.1896					
Contingency Coefficient		0.1863					
Cramer's V		0.1896					

Effective Sample Size = 363 Frequency Missing = 41

WARNING: 10% of the data are missing.

WAKNING: 10% of the data are missing.									
	Table of RACE by Q66								
	Q6	6(Q66 (On an av			• /			ool are
RACE			you alo	ne with	out a p	arent o	r adult'	?)	
Frequency		I am							
Percent		not		1-2	3	4	5	6+	
Row Pct		alone	<1hour	hours	hours	hours	hours	hours	
Col Pct		after	per	per	per	per	per	per	
	•	school	day	day	day	day	day	day	Total
Black or African American	18	65	31	21	16	7	3	4	147
		18.01	8.59	5.82	4.43	1.94	0.83	1.11	40.72
		44.22	21.09	14.29	10.88	4.76	2.04	2.72	
	•	43.33	40.26	34.43	43.24	38.89	50.00	33.33	
White	9	26	16	16	9	5	1	0	73
		7.20	4.43	4.43	2.49	1.39	0.28	0.00	20.22
		35.62	21.92	21.92	12.33	6.85	1.37	0.00	
		17.33	20.78	26.23	24.32	27.78	16.67	0.00	
Other	7	18	4	9	5	0	0	4	40
		4.99	1.11	2.49	1.39	0.00	0.00	1.11	11.08
		45.00	10.00	22.50	12.50	0.00	0.00	10.00	
		12.00	5.19	14.75	13.51	0.00	0.00	33.33	
Hispanic	5	41	26	15	7	6	2	4	101
•		11.36	7.20	4.16	1.94	1.66	0.55	1.11	27.98
		40.59	25.74	14.85	6.93	5.94	1.98	3.96	
	•	27.33	33.77	24.59	18.92	33.33	33.33	33.33	
Total		150	77	61	37	18	6	12	361
		41.55	21.33	16.90	10.25	4.99	1.66	3.32	100.00
		Freque	ency Mis	sing = 3	39				
		- 1 - qu		~ S - `					

DF	Value	Prob
18	20.3427	0.3139
18	24.0145	0.1546
1	0.2453	0.6204
	0.2374	
	0.2310	
	0.1371	
	18	18 20.3427 18 24.0145 1 0.2453 0.2374 0.2310

WARNING: 39% of the cells have expected counts less than 5. Chi-Square may not be a valid test.

Effective Sample Size = 361 Frequency Missing = 39

Q67 Do you participate in school activities other than sports such as band, drama, clubs, or student government?							
Q67	Frequency	Percent	Cumulative Frequency	Cumulative Percent			
•	55	•		•			
Yes	157	43.01	157	43.01			
No	208	56.99	365	100.00			

Frequency Missing = 55

Table of Q2 by Q67							
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	Q67(Q67 Do you participate in school activities other than sports such as band, drama, clubs, or student government?)						
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	. Yes No Total						
Female	13	80 21.98 42.78 50.96		187 51.37			
Male	27	77 21.15 43.50 49.04		177 48.63			
Total	. 157 207 364 . 43.13 56.87 100.00						
Frequ	uency	Missir	g = 40				

statistics jo. Tuote of £2 of £0.							
Statistic	DF	Value	Prob				
Chi-Square	1	0.0193	0.8894				
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	1	0.0193	0.8894				
Continuity Adj. Chi-Square	1	0.0011	0.9735				
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.0193	0.8896				
Phi Coefficient		-0.0073					
Contingency Coefficient		0.0073					
Cramer's V		-0.0073					

Fisher's Exact Test			
Cell (1,1) Frequency (F)	80		
Left-sided Pr <= F	0.4867		
Right-sided Pr >= F	0.5968		
Table Probability (P)	0.0835		
Two-sided Pr <= P	0.9159		

Effective Sample Size = 364 Frequency Missing = 40

Table of RAC	Table of RACE by Q67					
RACE	Q67(Q67 Do you participate in school activities other than sports such as band, drama, clubs, or student government?)					
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	. Yes No Total					
Black or African American	19	71 19.61 48.63 45.51	75 20.72 51.37 36.41	146 40.33		
White	7	38 10.50 50.67 24.36	37 10.22 49.33 17.96	75 20.72		
Other	6	14 3.87 34.15 8.97	27 7.46 65.85 13.11	41 11.33		
Hispanic	6	33 9.12 33.00 21.15	67 18.51 67.00 32.52	100 27.62		
Total		156 43.09	206 56.91	362 100.00		
Frequency M	issing	= 38				

Statistics for Table of RACE by O67

Similaries for Tuble of NACE by Q07							
Statistic	DF	Value	Prob				
Chi-Square	3	9.0719	0.0284				
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	3	9.1824	0.0270				
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	6.3996	0.0114				
Phi Coefficient		0.1583					
Contingency Coefficient		0.1564					
Cramer's V		0.1583					

Effective Sample Size = 362 Frequency Missing = 38

Q68 When was the last time you saw a doctor or nurse for a check-up or physical exam when you were not sick or injured?								
Q68	Frequency	Percent	Cumulative Frequency	Cumulative Percent				
	52							
During the past 12 months	204	55.43	204	55.43				
Between 12-24 months	54	14.67	258	70.11				
More then 24 months	16	4.35	274	74.46				
Never	16	4.35	290	78.80				
Not sure	78	21.20	368	100.00				

requency	Table of Q2 by Q68									
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	_	Q68(Q68 When was the last time you saw a doctor or nurse for a check-up or physical exam when you were not sick or injured?)								
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	•	During the Between More past 12 12-24 than 24 Not months months Never sure Total								
Female	11	102 27.72 53.97 50.00	31 8.42 16.40 57.41	7 1.90 3.70 43.75	8 2.17 4.23 50.00	41 11.14 21.69 52.56	189 51.36			
Male	25	102 27.72 56.98 50.00	23 6.25 12.85 42.59	9 2.45 5.03 56.25	8 2.17 4.47 50.00	37 10.05 20.67 47.44	179 48.64			
Total		204 55.43 Freq	54 14.67 uency Mis	$ \begin{array}{c} 16 \\ 4.35 \end{array} $ $ ssing = 36 $	16 4.35	78 21.20	368 100.00			

Statistics for Table of Q2 by Q68

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	4	1.3696	0.8495
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	4	1.3737	0.8488
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.0639	0.8004
Phi Coefficient		0.0610	
Contingency Coefficient		0.0609	
Cramer's V		0.0610	

Effective Sample Size = 368 Frequency Missing = 36

Table of RACE by Q68									
RACE	Q68(Q68 When was the last time you saw a docto or nurse for a check-up or physical exam when you								
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	During the Between past 12 12-24 than 24 Not months months Never sure								
Black or African American	16	85 23.29 57.05 42.08	23 6.30 15.44 42.59	5 1.37 3.36 31.25	6 1.64 4.03 37.50	30 8.22 20.13 38.96	149 40.82		
White	8	54 14.79 72.97 26.73	9 2.47 12.16 16.67	1 0.27 1.35 6.25	1 0.27 1.35 6.25	9 2.47 12.16 11.69	74 20.27		
Other	6	20 5.48 48.78 9.90	10 2.74 24.39 18.52	2 0.55 4.88 12.50	4 1.10 9.76 25.00	5 1.37 12.20 6.49	41 11.23		
Hispanic	5	43 11.78 42.57 21.29	12 3.29 11.88 22.22	8 2.19 7.92 50.00	5 1.37 4.95 31.25	33 9.04 32.67 42.86	101 27.67		
Total		202 55.34	54 14.79	16 4.38	16 4.38	77 21.10	365 100.00		
	Fred	quency M	issing = 35	5					

Statistics for Table of RACE by Q68

statistics for Table of Intelligence								
Statistic	DF	Value	Prob					
Chi-Square	12	31.0559	0.0019					
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	12	30.3734	0.0025					
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	5.3472	0.0208					
Phi Coefficient		0.2917						
Contingency Coefficient		0.2800						
Cramer's V		0.1684						
WARNING: 30% of the cells have expected counts less than 5. Chi-Square may not be a valid test.								

Effective Sample Size = 365 Frequency Missing = 35

Q69 When was the last time you saw a dentist for a check-up, exam, teeth cleaning, or other dental work?									
Q69	Frequency	Percent	Cumulative Frequency	Cumulative Percent					
	57								
During the past 12 months	223	61.43	223	61.43					
Between 12-24 months	35	9.64	258	71.07					
More than 24 months	20	5.51	278	76.58					
Never	16	4.41	294	80.99					
Not sure	69	19.01	363	100.00					

	Table of Q2 by Q69									
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	Q69	Q69(Q69 When was the last time you saw a dentist for a check- up, exam, teeth cleaning, or other dental work?)								
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	•	During the past 12 n 12-24 than 24 nonths months Never Sure Total								
Female	15	112 30.94 60.54 50.22	21 5.80 11.35 60.00	12 3.31 6.49 60.00	3 0.83 1.62 18.75	37 10.22 20.00 54.41	185 51.10			
Male	27	111 30.66 62.71 49.78	14 3.87 7.91 40.00	8 2.21 4.52 40.00	13 3.59 7.34 81.25	31 8.56 17.51 45.59	177 48.90			
Total		223 61.60 Freq	35 9.67 uency Mi s	$ \begin{array}{c} 20 \\ 5.52 \end{array} $ $ ssing = 42 $	16 4.42	68 18.78	362 100.00			

Statistics for Table of Q2 by Q69

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	4	8.8114	0.0660
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	4	9.3109	0.0538
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.0001	0.9929
Phi Coefficient		0.1560	
Contingency Coefficient		0.1542	
Cramer's V		0.1560	

Effective Sample Size = 362 Frequency Missing = 42

WARNING: 10% of the data are missing.

Table of RACE by Q69								
RACE		Q69(Q69 When was the last time you saw a dentist for a check-up, exam, teeth cleaning, or other dental work?)						
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	•	During the past 12 months	Between 12-24 months	More than 24 months	Never	Not sure	Total	
Black or African American	20	79 21.94 54.48 35.75	18 5.00 12.41 51.43	3.33 8.28 60.00	7 1.94 4.83 43.75		145 40.28	
White	7	62 17.22 82.67 28.05	6 1.67 8.00 17.14	2 0.56 2.67 10.00	0.00 0.00 0.00	5 1.39 6.67 7.35	75 20.83	
Other	7	29 8.06 72.50 13.12	1 0.28 2.50 2.86	2 0.56 5.00 10.00	2 0.56 5.00 12.50	6 1.67 15.00 8.82	40 11.11	
Hispanic	6	51 14.17 51.00 23.08	10 2.78 10.00 28.57	4 1.11 4.00 20.00	7 1.94 7.00 43.75		100 27.78	
Total		221 61.39	35 9.72	20 5.56	16 4.44	68 18.89	360 100.00	
]	Frequenc	y Missing	= 40				

Statistics for Table of RACE by Q69

statistics for Table of Table by gov								
Statistic	DF	Value	Prob					
Chi-Square	12	31.8191	0.0015					
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	12	36.8335	0.0002					
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.4447	0.5048					
Phi Coefficient		0.2973						
Contingency Coefficient		0.2850						
Cramer's V		0.1716						
WADNING 200/ o	f 4h a galla hawa i		logg					

WARNING: 30% of the cells have expected counts less than 5. Chi-Square may not be a valid test.

Effective Sample Size = 360 Frequency Missing = 40

2013 Middle School YRBS results

XIII. DISABILITY: QUESTIONS 70-72

Q70 Do you consider yourself to have a disability?								
Q70	Frequency	Percent	Cumulative Frequency	Cumulative Percent				
	52							
Yes	43	11.68	43	11.68				
No	282	76.63	325	88.32				
Not Sure	43	11.68	368	100.00				

Frequency Missing = 52

rrequency Missing = 32								
,	Table of Q2 by Q70							
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	_	Q70(Q70 Do you consider yourself to have a disability?)						
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct		Not Not Sure Total						
Female	10	16 4.36 8.42 38.10	143 38.96 75.26 50.71	31 8.45 16.32 72.09	190 51.77			
Male	27	26 7.08 14.69 61.90	139 37.87 78.53 49.29	12 3.27 6.78 27.91	177 48.23			
Total	•	42 11.44	282 76.84	43 11.72	367 100.00			
Fr	Frequency Missing = 37							

Statistics for Table of Q2 by Q70

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	2	10.3856	0.0056
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	2	10.6925	0.0048
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	9.8558	0.0017
Phi Coefficient		0.1682	
Contingency Coefficient		0.1659	
Cramer's V		0.1682	

Effective Sample Size = 367 Frequency Missing = 37

Table of R	Table of RACE by Q70						
RACE	_	Q70(Q70 Do you consider yourself to have a disability?)					
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	•	Yes	No	Not Sure	Total		
Black or African American	17	19 5.21 12.84 44.19	114 31.23 77.03 40.86	15 4.11 10.14 34.88	148 40.55		
White	7	9 2.47 12.00 20.93	58 15.89 77.33 20.79	8 2.19 10.67 18.60	75 20.55		
Other	7	6 1.64 15.00 13.95	32 8.77 80.00 11.47	2 0.55 5.00 4.65	40 10.96		
Hispanic	4	9 2.47 8.82 20.93	75 20.55 73.53 26.88	18 4.93 17.65 41.86	102 27.95		
Total		43 11.78	279 76.44	43 11.78	365 100.00		
Frequency	Miss	ing = 3	35				

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	6	6.4063	0.3792
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	6	6.5030	0.3693
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	1.9839	0.1590
Phi Coefficient		0.1325	
Contingency Coefficient		0.1313	
Cramer's V		0.0937	

Effective Sample Size = 365 Frequency Missing = 35

Q71 Are you limited in any way in any activities because of disability or health problem?						
Q71	Frequency	Percent		Cumulative Percent		
	51	•				
Yes	24	6.50	24	6.50		
No	310	84.01	334	90.51		
Not Sure	35	9.49	369	100.00		

	Trequency missing = 31							
1	Table of Q2 by Q71							
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	aı	Q71(Q71 Are you limited in any way in any activities because of disability or health problem?)						
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	•	Not . Yes No Sure Total						
Female	11	11 2.99 5.82 47.83	159 43.21 84.13 51.29	19 5.16 10.05 54.29	189 51.36			
Male	25	12 3.26 6.70 52.17	151 41.03 84.36 48.71	16 4.35 8.94 45.71	179 48.64			
Total	. 23 310 35 36 . 6.25 84.24 9.51 100.0							
Fr	equei	ncy Mi	ssing =	= 36				

Statistics for Table of Q2 by Q71

Statistics for Tubic of Q2 by Q1							
Statistic	DF	Value	Prob				
Chi-Square	2	0.2355	0.8889				
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	2	0.2357	0.8889				
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.2338	0.6287				
Phi Coefficient		0.0253					
Contingency Coefficient		0.0253					
Cramer's V		0.0253					

Effective Sample Size = 368 Frequency Missing = 36

Table of R	Table of RACE by Q71						
RACE	Q71(Q71 Are you limited in any way in any activities because of disability or health problem?)						
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	. Yes No Sure Total						
Black or African American	17	9 2.46 6.08 37.50	123 33.61 83.11 40.07	16 4.37 10.81 45.71	148 40.44		
White	7	4 1.09 5.33 16.67	64 17.49 85.33 20.85	7 1.91 9.33 20.00	75 20.49		
Other	6	5 1.37 12.20 20.83	33 9.02 80.49 10.75	3 0.82 7.32 8.57	41 11.20		
Hispanic	4	6 1.64 5.88 25.00	87 23.77 85.29 28.34	9 2.46 8.82 25.71	102 27.87		
Total		24 6.56	307 83.88	35 9.56	366 100.00		
Frequency	Missi	ing = 3	34				

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob			
Chi-Square	6	2.9104	0.8200			
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	6	2.5318	0.8649			
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.4314	0.5113			
Phi Coefficient		0.0892				
Contingency Coefficient		0.0888				
Cramer's V		0.0631				
WARNING: 25% of the cells have expected counts less						

than 5. Chi-Square may not be a valid test.

Effective Sample Size = 366 Frequency Missing = 34

Q72 Do you have trouble learning, remembering, or concentrating because of disability or health problem?						
Q72	Frequency	Percent	Cumulative Frequency	Cumulative Percent		
	53					
Yes	45	12.26	45	12.26		
No	288	78.47	333	90.74		
Not Sure	34	9.26	367	100.00		

Frequency Missing = 53

Table of Q2 by Q72						
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	Q72(Q72 Do you have trouble learning, remembering, or concentrating because of disability or health problem?)					
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	Not Not Sure Total					
Female	13	18 4.92 9.63 40.91	149 40.71 79.68 51.74	20 5.46 10.70 58.82	187 51.09	
Male	25	26 7.10 14.53 59.09	139 37.98 77.65 48.26	14 3.83 7.82 41.18	179 48.91	
Total Fr	eguei	44 12.02 ncy Mi	288 78.69	34 9.29 = 38	366 100.00	

Statistics for Table of Q2 by Q72

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	2	2.6870	0.2609
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	2	2.6995	0.2593
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	2.5951	0.1072
Phi Coefficient		0.0857	
Contingency Coefficient		0.0854	
Cramer's V		0.0857	

Effective Sample Size = 366 Frequency Missing = 38

Table of R	ACE	by Q7	2			
RACE	Q72(Q72 Do you have trouble learning, remembering, or concentrating because of disability or health problem?)					
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	. Yes No Sure Total					
Black or African American	17	17 4.67 11.49 37.78	114 31.32 77.03 39.86	17 4.67 11.49 51.52	148 40.66	
White	8	9 2.47 12.16 20.00	64 17.58 86.49 22.38	1 0.27 1.35 3.03	74 20.33	
Other	6	5 1.37 12.20 11.11	33 9.07 80.49 11.54	3 0.82 7.32 9.09	41 11.26	
Hispanic	5	14 3.85 13.86 31.11	75 20.60 74.26 26.22	12 3.30 11.88 36.36	101 27.75	
Total		45 12.36	286 78.57	33 9.07	364 100.00	
Frequency	Missi	ing = 3	36			

<u> </u>	- J Z		
Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	6	8.0077	0.2375
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	6	10.5968	0.1017
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.2728	0.6015
Phi Coefficient		0.1483	
Contingency Coefficient		0.1467	
Cramer's V		0.1049	

Effective Sample Size = 364 Frequency Missing = 36

XIV. HOW DO YOU FEEL ABOUT YOURSELF? QUESTIONS 73-75

Q73 Do you agree or disagree that you feel alone in your life?									
Q73	Frequency	Percent	Cumulative Frequency	Cumulative Percent					
	47								
Strongly agree	23	6.17	23	6.17					
Agree	55	14.75	78	20.91					
Not sure	70	18.77	148	39.68					
Disagree	96	25.74	244	65.42					
Strongly Disagree	129	34.58	373	100.00					

Frequency Missing = 47

Trequency	Table of Q2 by Q73								
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	Q73	Q73(Q73 Do you agree or disagree that you feel alone in your life?)							
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct		Strongly Not Strongly agree Agree sure Disagree Disagree Tot							
Female	10 ·	12 3.23 6.32 54.55	28 7.53 14.74 50.91	41 11.02 21.58 58.57	49 13.17 25.79 51.04	60 16.13 31.58 46.51	190 51.08		
Male	22	10 2.69 5.49 45.45	27 7.26 14.84 49.09	29 7.80 15.93 41.43	47 12.63 25.82 48.96	69 18.55 37.91 53.49	182 48.92		
Total		22 5.91	55 14.78	70 18.82	96 25.81	129 34.68	372 100.00		
Total		5.91		18.82	25.81				

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	4	2.7559	0.5995
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	4	2.7656	0.5978
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	1.2062	0.2721
Phi Coefficient		0.0861	
Contingency Coefficient		0.0858	
Cramer's V		0.0861	

Effective Sample Size = 372 Frequency Missing = 32

Table of RACE by Q73								
Q73(Q73 Do you agree or disagree that you feel alone								
RACE					r life?)			
Frequency								
Percent								
Row Pct		Strongly		Not		Strongly		
Col Pct		agree	Agree	sure	Disagree	Disagree	Total	
Black or African American	14	9	23	30	38	51	151	
		2.43	6.22	8.11	10.27	13.78	40.81	
		5.96	15.23	19.87	25.17	33.77		
		39.13	41.82	43.48	39.58	40.16		
White	7	4	8	14	17	32	75	
		1.08	2.16	3.78	4.59	8.65	20.27	
		5.33	10.67	18.67	22.67	42.67		
		17.39	14.55	20.29	17.71	25.20		
Other	5	3	5	8	12	14	42	
		0.81	1.35	2.16	3.24	3.78	11.35	
		7.14	11.90		28.57	33.33		
		13.04	9.09	11.59	12.50	11.02		
Hispanic	4	7	19	17	29	30	102	
•		1.89	5.14	4.59	7.84	8.11	27.57	
		6.86	18.63	16.67	28.43	29.41		
	L	30.43	34.55	24.64	30.21	23.62		
Total		23	55	69	96	127	370	
		6.22	14.86	18.65	25.95	34.32	100.00	
	Fre	equency M	lissing =	= 30				

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	12	5.6611	0.9322
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	12	5.6403	0.9331
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.2256	0.6348
Phi Coefficient		0.1237	
Contingency Coefficient		0.1228	
Cramer's V		0.0714	

Effective Sample Size = 370 Frequency Missing = 30

Q74 Do you agree or disagree that you feel good about yourself?									
Q74	Frequency	Percent	Cumulative Frequency	Cumulative Percent					
	48								
Strongly agree	157	42.20	157	42.20					
Agree	127	34.14	284	76.34					
Not sure	55	14.78	339	91.13					
Disagree	24	6.45	363	97.58					
Strongly Disagree	9	2.42	372	100.00					

Frequency Missing = 48

1	Table of Q2 by Q74							
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	Q7	Q74(Q74 Do you agree or disagree that you feel good about yourself?)						
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct		Strongly agree	Agree	Not sure	Disagree	Strongly Disagree	Total	
Female	10	63 16.98 33.16 40.13	72 19.41 37.89 56.69	34 9.16 17.89 61.82	15 4.04 7.89 65.22	6 1.62 3.16 66.67	190 51.21	
Male	23	94 25.34 51.93 59.87	55 14.82 30.39 43.31	21 5.66 11.60 38.18	8 2.16 4.42 34.78	3 0.81 1.66 33.33	181 48.79	
Total		157 42.32 Freq	127 34.23 uency N	55 14.82 Missin	$ \begin{array}{c} 23 \\ 6.20 \end{array} $ $g = 33$	9 2.43	371 100.00	

Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	4	14.3899	0.0061
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	4	14.5115	0.0058
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	11.9511	0.0005
Phi Coefficient		0.1969	
Contingency Coefficient		0.1932	
Cramer's V		0.1969	

Effective Sample Size = 371 Frequency Missing = 33

Table of RACE by Q74									
, i									
	Q7	Q74(Q74 Do you agree or disagree that you feel good							
RACE			ab	out yo	ourself?)				
Frequency									
Percent									
Row Pct		Strongly		Not		Strongly			
Col Pct		agree	Agree	sure	Disagree	Disagree	Total		
Black or African American	14	72	52	17	8	2	151		
Diack of African American	1.	19.51	14.09	4.61	2.17	0.54	40.92		
		47.68	34.44	11.26	5.30	1.32			
		46.45	41.27	30.91	33.33	22.22			
White	7	29	25	15	5	1	75		
vv inte		7.86	6.78	4.07	1.36	0.27	20.33		
		38.67	33.33	20.00	6.67	1.33			
		18.71	19.84	27.27	20.83	11.11			
Other	5	18	13	8	1	2	42		
other		4.88	3.52	2.17	0.27	0.54	11.38		
		42.86	30.95	19.05	2.38	4.76			
		11.61	10.32	14.55	4.17	22.22			
Hispanic	5	36	36	15	10	4	101		
		9.76	9.76	4.07	2.71	1.08	27.37		
		35.64	35.64	14.85	9.90	3.96			
		23.23	28.57	27.27	41.67	44.44			
Total		155	126	55	24	9	369		
		42.01	34.15	14.91	6.50	2.44	100.00		
	Fre	equency M	lissing =	= 31					

DF	Value	Prob
12	11.9481	0.4499
12	11.9205	0.4521
1	6.1804	0.0129
	0.1799	
	0.1771	
	0.1039	
	12	12 11.9481 12 11.9205 1 6.1804 0.1799 0.1771

WARNING: 30% of the cells have expected counts less than 5. Chi-Square may not be a valid test.

Effective Sample Size = 369 Frequency Missing = 31

Q75 Do you agree or disagree that your teachers really care about you and give you a lot of encouragement?									
Q75	Frequency	Percent	Cumulative Frequency	Cumulative Percent					
	51								
Strongly agree	91	24.66	91	24.66					
Agree	133	36.04	224	60.70					
Not sure	83	22.49	307	83.20					
Disagree	31	8.40	338	91.60					
Strongly Disagree	31	8.40	369	100.00					

Frequency Missing = 51

Table of Q2 by Q75							
Q2(Q2 What is your sex?)	Q75(Q75 Do you agree or disagree that your teachers really care about you and give you a lot of encouragement?)						
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct	•	Strongly agree	Agree	Not sure	Disagree	Strongly Disagree	Total
Female	13	44 11.96 23.53 48.35	73 19.84 39.04 54.89	39 10.60 20.86 46.99	15 4.08 8.02 48.39	16 4.35 8.56 53.33	187 50.82
Male	23	47 12.77 25.97 51.65	60 16.30 33.15 45.11	44 11.96 24.31 53.01	16 4.35 8.84 51.61	14 3.80 7.73 46.67	181 49.18
Total		91 24.73 Fre q	133 36.14 [uency]	83 22.55 Missin	$31 8.42$ $\mathbf{g} = 36$	30 8.15	368 100.00

statistics for Table of £2 by £15					
Statistic	DF	Value	Prob		
Chi-Square	4	1.7390	0.7836		
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	4	1.7409	0.7833		
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.0002	0.9877		
Phi Coefficient		0.0687			
Contingency Coefficient		0.0686			
Cramer's V		0.0687			

Effective Sample Size = 368 Frequency Missing = 36

Table of RACE by Q75							
RACE	Q75(Q75 Do you agree or disagree that your teachers really care about you and give you a lot of encouragement?)						
Frequency Percent Row Pct Col Pct		Strongly agree	Agree	Not sure	Disagree	Strongly Disagree	Total
Black or African American	17	36 9.84 24.32 40.45	47 12.84 31.76 35.34	38 10.38 25.68 46.34	12 3.28 8.11 38.71	15 4.10 10.14 48.39	148 40.44
White	8	17 4.64 22.97 19.10	32 8.74 43.24 24.06	3.01 14.86 13.41	7 1.91 9.46 22.58	7 1.91 9.46 22.58	74 20.22
Other	5	18 4.92 42.86 20.22	14 3.83 33.33 10.53	6 1.64 14.29 7.32	0 0.00 0.00 0.00	4 1.09 9.52 12.90	42 11.48
Hispanic	4	18 4.92 17.65 20.22	40 10.93 39.22 30.08	27 7.38 26.47 32.93	12 3.28 11.76 38.71	5 1.37 4.90 16.13	102 27.87
Total		89 24.32	133 36.34	82 22.40	31 8.47	31 8.47	366 100.00
Frequency Missing = 34							

	<u>. ~</u>		
Statistic	DF	Value	Prob
Chi-Square	12	21.7247	0.0407
Likelihood Ratio Chi-Square	12	24.8140	0.0157
Mantel-Haenszel Chi-Square	1	0.4558	0.4996
Phi Coefficient		0.2436	
Contingency Coefficient		0.2367	
Cramer's V		0.1407	

Effective Sample Size = 366 Frequency Missing = 34